# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Council of Forest Industries of British Columbia fonds (RBSC-ARC-1141)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: February 13, 2018 Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Irving K. Barber Learning Centre, 1961 East Mall Vancouver BC Canada V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-8208

Fax: 604-822-9587 http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/council-of-forest-industries-of-british-columbia-fonds

# **Council of Forest Industries of British Columbia fonds**

# **Table of contents**

Summary information	4
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	
Scope and content	5
Arrangement	6
Notes	
Physical condition	5
Series descriptions	6
, Administration., 1915-1986.	59
, Agreements., 1985-1997.	61
, Audio-visual materials., [196-?] – [199-?].	61
, Briefs., 1993	65
, Circulars., 1967-1971	
, Committees and associations, 1959-1993.	66
, Conferences., 1990-1991	67
, Correspondence and memorandum., 1931-1997.	68
, Finance records., 1973-1986	79
, Governance., 1958-2002	79
, International Trade Commission., 1985-1987.	80
, Legal documents., 1935-1951, 1985-1989, 1997-1999.	81
, Member lists., 1972-1974, 1982-1986.	82
, Minutes., 1964-1998	82
, Ad Hoc Meeting on Packaging and Labelling Act.	83
, Annual General Meeting.	83
, Board of Director meetings.	83
, Canadian Forest Industries Council Board of Directors Minutes.	84
, Canadian Forest Industries Council minutes.	85
, Canadian Wood Council.	85
, Lumber Promotion Committee.	85
, Management meeting minutes.	86
, Nomination committee.	87
, Overseas Market Program meeting minutes.	87
, Shingle & Shake Liaison committee.	88
, Shingle & Shake Promotion committee.	88
, Working Group Ad Hoc Committee minutes.	89

# **Council of Forest Industries of British Columbia fonds**

, Newsletters., 1967-1969, 1997	89
, News releases., 1986-1989, 1994-1996.	89
, Photographs.,	9(
, Shingle and shake examples.	90
, Council of Forest Industries members and presidents.	93
, Project files., 1976.	95
, Reports., 1960-1966, 1990-1994	96
, Speeches and addresses., 1989.	99
, Statistics., 1920-1986.	99

# **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Council of Forest Industries of British Columbia fonds

**ID:** RBSC-ARC-1141

**Date:** 1900 – 2002. (date of creation)

**Physical description:** ca. 32.08 m of textual records and other material.

**Language:** English

Language: French

Language: German

Language: Japanese

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

**Note [generalNote]:**Publications from the sous-fonds have been moved to various

locations within the University of British Columbia library. Boxes

34A, 71, 72, 82, 99, and 100 are no longer part of the fonds.

# Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Formed in 1960, the Council of Forest Industries of British Columbia (COFI) is a non-profit umbrella organization which represents and acts on behalf of member companies in areas of forest industry in the province. COFI is the result of the amalgamation of five associations: B.C. Loggers Association, British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association, Consolidated Red Cedar Association, Canadian Pulp and Paper Association (B.C. Division), and Plywood Manufacturers Association of B.C., which were formally amalgamated to become inter-related divisions of COFI under board of directors. The Council was reorganized in 1969 when its product divisions were dissolved and the present structure of COFI came into being. This structure includes the dissolution of the promotion departments of the Lumber, Plywood and Shingles division of COFI were amalgamated into the Wood Products Promotion. In 1969, the Northern Interior Lumbermen's Association in Prince George, B.C. and the Cariboo Lumber Manufacturers' Associations in Williams Lake, B.C. became affiliated members.

In 1971 COFI changed it s acronym from CFI to COFI and in 1972 the organization changed its name from the Council of Forest Industries of British Columbia to the Council of Forest Industries. COFI also went through a reorganization in 1972 when the Northern Interior Lumbermen's Association was

amalgamated into COFI as the Northern Interior Lumbermen's Sector (NILS) and in 1975 the Promotion Division was renamed the Wood Products Division.

COFI underwent two other major reorganizations one in 1994 and another in 2003. In 1994, many of the organizations pre-existing divisions were restructured resulting in the formation of seven new divisions. These include: Competitiveness, Environment and Energy, Finance and Administration, Forestry, Markets/Trade, Aboriginal Affairs, Public Affairs and two sectors: the NILS and the Coast Forest and Lumber Association. In 2003 Aboriginal Affairs became a subsection of the Forest Policy department, the Environment and Energy department became simply Environment, and an Economics division was added. The last restructuring of COFI is the one in current existence.

Sources:

Council of Forest Industries. Annual Reports. 1960-1992.

# Scope and content

Fonds represents the function and activities performed by the Council of Forest Industries. The fonds consists of committee meeting minutes, reports, statistics, newsletters, news releases, advertisements produced by the organization, agreements, governance records, briefs, bulletins, correspondence and memoranda, financial records, conference material, legal documents, mills lists, records relating to the International Trade Commission, films and audio material created to train and promote forestry in British Columbia and in Canada, and photographs depicting different mining areas and members of the organization.

The Council of Forest Industries is divided into five sous-fonds: British Columbia Loggers Association sous-fonds, British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association sous-fonds, Canadian Pulp and Paper Association (B.C. Division) sous-fonds, British Columbia Plywood Manufacturers Association sous-fonds, and the Consolidated Red Cedar and Shingle Association of British Columbia sous-fonds. The fonds itself is divided into twenty series: circulars, memoranda and correspondence, advertisements, reports, statistics, lists, legal documents, agreements, briefs, bulletins, committees, International Trade Commission, financial records, governance, minutes, newsletters, news releases and audio-visual material.

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

# **Physical condition**

Some documents are beginning to discolour and display signs of rust, newspapers are starting to yellow and writing on fax sheets are beginning to fade. Film reels are starting to suffer from vinegar syndrome and shrinking and photographs are beginning to show signs of deterioration.

# Immediate source of acquisition

Donated to Rare Books and Special Books from the Council of Forest Industries in 1979, 1980, 1982, 1984, 1985, 1988, 1993, 1995, and 2002.

## **Arrangement**

Before transfer of pre-1990 accruals, records were sorted and arranged by the organizations secretary-manager. The original order of the post-1990 accruals has been largely maintained. It is indicated in the finding aid when records have been removed for conservation and storage purposes.

# Finding aids

File list, photograph list, and audio-visual list available.

#### **Related material**

See also the Mike Apsey fonds.

#### **Accruals**

Further accruals are expected.

#### Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- <u>Physical description</u>: Fonds includes ca. 32.08 of textual records, ca. 1250 colour black and white photographs, ca. 337 slides, 68 videocassettes, 30 film reels, 10 postcards, 5 scrapbooks, 3 audio reels, 2 cassette tapes, 2 photo albums, 6 architectural drawings, 1 betacam, 1 map, and 1 technical drawing.
- <u>Conservation</u>: Materials were put into acid free folders and acid free boxes. Rusty staples and paperclips have been removed. Slides were re-housed in archival quality slide preserver sleeves, photographs were placed in archival quality envelopes, and video reels were places in canisters.

# **Series descriptions**

# **British Columbia Loggers Association.**

Creator: British Columbia Loggers Association.

<u>Date</u>: 1907 – 1969. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sous-fonds reflects the functions and activities of the British Columbia Loggers Association. The sous-fonds consists of committee records, the association's by-laws and constitution, financial records including audited financial statements, deposits and disbursements made by the association, minutes from several different meeting groups including directors meetings, executive council of B.C. Loggers

Association meeting minutes, finance management meeting minutes, and general meeting minutes, reports generated by the B.C. Loggers association and various statistics.

The sous-fonds has been divided into seven series based on the association's different functions: bylaws and constitution, circulars, committees, financial records, minutes reports, and statistics.

Physical description: ca. 2.84 m of textual material. 20 photographs: b&w 17.5 cm x 22.5 cm or smaller.

1 map : col. ; 61 x 89 cm. Language of the material:

**English** 

#### Physical condition:

Some documents are beginning to discolour and display signs of rust, newspapers are starting to yellow and writing on fax sheets are beginning to fade.

#### Finding aids:

File list is available.

#### Accruals:

No further accruals are expected.

#### File / item list

# By-laws and constitutions.

Date: 1908 -1965. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series contains the by-laws and constitution of the British Columbia Loggers Association. The records include a by-law from 1926 and the 1949 amended by-law for the Association. The series also includes the Logger Association's membership Act, the Benevolent Societies Act, Extraordinary Resolutions, and amendment to the Criminal Code with a particular attention to the theft of logs.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records.

#### File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status 1962-1964 RBSC-ARC-1141-4-2 File - Bylaw revision RBSC-ARC-1141-86-7 File - By-laws 1926 RBSC-ARC-1141-89-1 File - Membership Act 1960 1949 RBSC-ARC-1141-89-2 File - By-laws RBSC-ARC-1141-89-3 1908-1910, File - Theft of logs - amendment to the Criminal Code 1917 Circulars.

Date: 1926 – 1937. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains circulars relating to the British Columbia Loggers Association. Material consists of circulars that provide information on the stock, production and consumption of logs, log stocks, sold and unsold logs at market, quality of logs, details about stocks at mills, and log consumption by district.

Physical description: 19 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-42-2	File - Log Stock Circulars 1926	1926			
RBSC-ARC-1141-42-3	File - Log Stock Circulars 1927	1927			
RBSC-ARC-1141-42-4	File - Log Stock Circulars 1929	1929			
RBSC-ARC-1141-43-1	File - Log Stock Circulars 1930	1930			
RBSC-ARC-1141-43-2	File - Log Stock Circulars 1931	1931			
RBSC-ARC-1141-43-3	File - Log Stock Circulars 1932	1932			
RBSC-ARC-1141-43-4	File - Log Stock Circulars 1933	1933			
RBSC-ARC-1141-43-5	File - Log Stock Circulars 1934	1934			
RBSC-ARC-1141-44-1	File - Log Stock Circulars 1935	1935			
RBSC-ARC-1141-44-2	File - Log Stock Circulars 1936	1936			
RBSC-ARC-1141-44-3	File - Log Stock Circulars 1937	1937			

#### Financial records.

<u>Date</u>: 1916 – 1959. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to the B.C. Loggers Association's financial records. Material consists of reports with statements of the accounts including accounts receivable, unpaid fees, income and expenditure, the cost of furniture and fixtures for the premise, accounts payable, assets and liabilities.

Physical description: 19 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-44-4	File - Logging Company Accounts (oversize)	[ca. 1916-1920]			
RBSC-ARC-1141-44-5	File - Timber Industries Council	1923-1925			
RBSC-ARC-1141-A VII A8/3	File - #4 Ledger	1922-1929			
RBSC-ARC-1141-A VII A8/3	File - #5 General Ledger (oversized)	1924-1938			
RBSC-ARC-1141-A VII A8/3	File - #6 General Ledger (oversized)	1939-1953			
RBSC-ARC-1141-A VII A8/3	File - #7 General Ledger (oversized)	1924-1959			

RBSC-ARC-1141-A	File - #8 Journal	1920-1924	
VII A8/3			
RBSC-ARC-1141-A	File - #9 Synoptic Ledger (record of	1924-1929	
VII A8/3	deposits and disbursements		
RBSC-ARC-1141-86-1	File - Audited financial statements	1916-1923	
RBSC-ARC-1141-86-2	File - Audited financial statements	1924-1928	
RBSC-ARC-1141-86-3	File - Audited financial statements	1929-1935	
RBSC-ARC-1141-86-4	File - Audited financial statements	1936-1942	
RBSC-ARC-1141-86-5	File - Audited financial statements	1943-1954	
RBSC-ARC-1141-86-6	File - Audited financial statements	1955-1959	

#### Minutes.

<u>Date</u>: 1907 – 1969. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of meeting minutes related to the British Columbia Loggers Association committees. Material consists of ledger books with meeting minutes pasted inside, type and handwritten minutes. The series has been divided into four sub series: Directors Meetings, General Meetings, Financial Management Committee, and Executive Council of B.C. Loggers Division.

Physical description: 51.75 cm of textual records.

#### File / item list

# Directors meetings.

Date: 1921 – 1967. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains meeting minutes from the British Columbia Loggers Association Directors committee. Materials consists of ledger books with meeting minutes pasted inside, which document the core functions and forestry, more specifically logging, related issues, their follow-up and consultation with other interested organizations. Also included are meeting minutes that discuss the Association's finances, reports from various organizations including the Council of Forest Industries, and a discussion of topics including Timber Land Assessment procedures, stumpages, publicity, and forest fire protection.

Physical description: 18.5 cm of textual records.

T-1-1		1 • 4	1.
н	le /	/ item	list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-1-1	File - Book #1	1921-1925		
RBSC-ARC-1141-1-2	File - Book #3	1931-1944		
RBSC-ARC-1141-1-3	File - Book #4	1945-1955		
RBSC-ARC-1141-36-2	File - 18 January 1956 – 7 April 1967	1956-1967		_

# Executive Council of B.C. Loggers division.

<u>Date</u>: 1968 – 1969 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the British Columbia Loggers Association's Executive Council committee. Material consists of meeting minutes that outline the finances of the Executive Council include accounts payable, balance sheets, surplus, liabilities and assets.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records.

	Fi	le / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-42-1	File - Meeting Minutes 1968	1968		

# Financial Management committee.

<u>Date</u>: 1959 – 1967. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the British Columbia Loggers Association's Financial Management Committee. Material consists of meeting minutes that discuss the organization's financial statements, accounts payable vouchers, and balance sheets outline the Association's surplus, liabilities and assets.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records.

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-40-4	File - Minutes 1959	1959		
RBSC-ARC-1141-40-5	File - Minutes 1960	1960		

#### RBSC-ARC-1141-41-1: Minutes 1964

Date: 1964 (date of creation)

		File / item list	
RBSC-ARC-1141-41-2	File - Minutes 1965	1965	
RBSC-ARC-1141-41-3	File - Minutes 1967	1967	

# General meetings.

<u>Date</u>: 1907 – 1966. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Material consists of meeting minutes, details concerning the grading of cedar logs, the incorporation of the association, new rules and procedures for committees, committee reports, the approval of meeting minutes, and reports on the auditing of the B.C. Loggers Association's accounts.

Physical description: 17 cm of textual records.

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-2-1	File - Book #1	1907-1916			
RBSC-ARC-1141-2-2	File - Book #3	1934-1944			
RBSC-ARC-1141-2-3	File - Book #4	1945-1951			
RBSC-ARC-1141-3-1	File - Book #5	1952-1955			
RBSC-ARC-1141-39-4	File - Jan. 24/56 to Mar. 24/59	1956-1959			
RBSC-ARC-1141-40-1	File - May 29/62 to Sept. 29/64	1962-1964	,		
RBSC-ARC-1141-40-2	File - Oct. 27/64 to Nov. 29/66	1964-1966			
RBSC-ARC-1141-39-5	File - Apr. 21/59 to Apr. 24/62	1959-1962			

# Reports.

<u>Date</u>: 1921 – 1969. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains reports relating to the British Columbia Loggers Association. Material consists of reports outlining the Association's core activities, monthly log scaling reports, and weekly log sales reports, a list of lumber grading rules, average log prices, timber sales, unsold logs reports, lumber price lists, promotion division reports, shareholder reports, and a map of the Nimpkish Forest.

Physical description: 1.88 m of textual records. 20 photographs: b&w 17.5 cm x 22.5 cm or smaller.

1 map : col.; 61 x 89 cm.

#### Physical description:

RBSC-ARC-1141-48-5

Map of the Nimpkish Forest has been re-canvassed.

File / item list Dates Ref code Title Access status Container RBSC-ARC-1141-40-3 File - Review of Activities -B.C. 1968 Loggers Division RBSC-ARC-1141-46-1 File - Average Log Prices 1930-1938 File - Average Log Prices RBSC-ARC-1141-46-3 1946-1956 RBSC-ARC-1141-46-4 File - Average Log Prices 1957-1962 RBSC-ARC-1141-46-5 File - Average Log Prices 1963-1969 File - Unsold Logs Report RBSC-ARC-1141-46-6 1966-1967 File - Timber Sales - Stumpage Prices RBSC-ARC-1141-46-7 1960-1966 File - Analysis of Scaled Log Production RBSC-ARC-1141-47-1 1924-1956 RBSC-ARC-1141-47-2 File - Monthly Scalings 1950-1951 RBSC-ARC-1141-47-3 File - Log Inventory Book 1956 RBSC-ARC-1141-47-4 File - Log Inventory Book 1957-1959 RBSC-ARC-1141-47-5 File - Log Inventory Book 1960-1962 File - Log Inventory Book RBSC-ARC-1141-47-6 1963-1969 RBSC-ARC-1141-48-1 File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports 1922-1924 RBSC-ARC-1141-48-2 File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports 1925-1927 RBSC-ARC-1141-48-3 File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports 1928-1929 File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports RBSC-ARC-1141-48-4 1929-1933

1934-1935

File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports

D5C-ARC-11+1	Council of Forest ma	ustries of Diffish Columbia folids
RBSC-ARC-1141-48-6	File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports	1936-1940
RBSC-ARC-1141-48-7	File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports	1941-1948
RBSC-ARC-1141-49-1	File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports	1949-1955
RBSC-ARC-1141-49-2	File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports	1956-1958
	(annual sheets only)	
RBSC-ARC-1141-49-3	File - Monthly Log Scaling Reports	1959-1969
RBSC-ARC-1141-49-4	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1921-1923
RBSC-ARC-1141-49-5	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1924-1927
RBSC-ARC-1141-49-6	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1928-1929
RBSC-ARC-1141-50-1	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1930-1931
RBSC-ARC-1141-50-2	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1934-1935
RBSC-ARC-1141-50-3	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1936-1937
RBSC-ARC-1141-50-4	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1938-1939
RBSC-ARC-1141-50-5	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1940-1941
RBSC-ARC-1141-51-1	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1942-1943
RBSC-ARC-1141-51-2	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1944-1945
RBSC-ARC-1141-51-3	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1946-1947
RBSC-ARC-1141-51-4	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1948-1949
RBSC-ARC-1141-52-1	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1950
RBSC-ARC-1141-52-2	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1951
RBSC-ARC-1141-52-3	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1952
RBSC-ARC-1141-52-4	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1953
RBSC-ARC-1141-53-1	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1957
RBSC-ARC-1141-53-2	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1958
RBSC-ARC-1141-53-3	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1959
RBSC-ARC-1141-53-4	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1960
RBSC-ARC-1141-53-5	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1961
RBSC-ARC-1141-54-1	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1962
RBSC-ARC-1141-54-2	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1963
RBSC-ARC-1141-54-3	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1964
RBSC-ARC-1141-54-4	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1965
RBSC-ARC-1141-55-1	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports	1966
RBSC-ARC-1141-55-2	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and	1967
	Average Prices	
RBSC-ARC-1141-55-3	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and	1968
	Average Prices	
RBSC-ARC-1141-56-1	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and	1969
7777	Average Prices	
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - The Nimpkish Forest.	1934
map1	Note:	
	Scale/statement of	
	coordinates: 2 miles = 1 inch	
	W 127°10' – W 125°50' / N	
	50°30' – N 50°	

# Statistics.

<u>Date</u>: 1942-1944. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains statistics relating to the British Columbia Loggers Association. Material consists of three log production statistics books from different logging companies in British Columbia.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

T7:1 a	/ item	1: ~4
HILE	/ item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-86-8	File - Log scaling-Coast Forest District	1942-1944		

#### British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association sous-fonds.

**Creator**: British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association

<u>Date</u>: 1900 – 1974. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sous-fonds contains records that document the organization, function and activities of the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials in the sous-fonds consist of administrative records including letterheads, general plans and organization of the association, agreements, organization produced briefs, the association's bulletins, by-laws, declarations, certificates and constitution relating to the founding of the association and its functions, inquires, circulars, correspondence, directories, financial records, records on the cooperation between BCLMA and other organizations, Forest Products Laboratory records, general lists, meeting minutes, publicity records, records relating to various projects conducted by the BCLMA, reports, statistics, and the associations Timber Extension Overseas files.

The sous-fonds is divided into nineteen series.

Physical description: ca. 4.22 m of textual material and other material.

Language of the material:

**English** 

Finding aids:

File list is available.

#### Accruals:

No further accruals are expected.

#### Physical description:

Sous-fonds includes 3.63 metres of textual material ca. 729 colour and black and white photographs, two photo albums and one technical drawing.

#### File / item list

# Addresses and speeches.

Date: 1934-1942. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains speeches and addresses related to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Material consists of an address given by Mr. M.G. Robson to the Bankers Lecture Club of B.C. on Marketing Problems of the Lumber Industry of British Columbia, an address by H.R. MacMillan to the Vancouver Board of Trade, an address by J.H. McDonald on the work of the Lumber and shingle Manufacturers Association in British Columbia, a radio address on CKMO on the lumber industry in the world market, and a broadcast on the lumber industry during the depression.

<u>Physical description</u>: 2.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-94-4	File - Marketing Problems of the Lumber	1940		
	Industry of B.C.			
RBSC-ARC-1141-94-5	File - Thoughts after a Month in England	1940		
RBSC-ARC-1141-94-7	File - Address deliver by J.H. McDonald	1942		
RBSC-ARC-1141-94-8	File - Radio Address over CKMO	1934		
RBSC-ARC-1141-94-9	File - Broadcast by W.D. Jenkins	1936		

#### Administration.

<u>Date</u>: 1908-1969. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to the administration of the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Material consists of company letterheads from forestry related companies, the record containing information about the core functions of the association; general advertising conducted by the association, Societies Act circulars, invitations and menus from the annual banquet, and the general organization and plans of the association.

Physical description: 16.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-63-5	File - Annual Reports	1937-1940		
RBSC-ARC-1141-63-6	File - General Plans	1936-1937		
RBSC-ARC-1141-63-7	File - Advertising, General	1939		
RBSC-ARC-1141-64-1	File - General	1936-1939		
RBSC-ARC-1141-64-2	File - Trade Extension Reports –	1937-1940		
	Comments			
RBSC-ARC-1141-64-3	File - Trade Commissioners on Tour	1937-1940		
RBSC-ARC-1141-64-4	File - Circulars	1936-1938		
RBSC-ARC-1141-64-5	File - Central Committee	1934		
RBSC-ARC-1141-64-6	File - General	1928-1935		
RBSC-	File - Old Letterheads: A-F	1908-1969		
ARC-1141-89-12				

RBSC-ARC-1141-90-1	File - Old Letterheads: G-R	1908-1969
RBSC-ARC-1141-90-2	File - Old Letterheads: S-W	1908-1969
RBSC-ARC-1141-90-3	File - Old Letterheads: government departments, prime ministers, cities, insurance, lawyers, magazines	1910-1966
RBSC-ARC-1141-91-1	File - Outline of function of B.C. Lumber Association	1935
RBSC- ARC-1141-94-14	File - Banquet, Invitations, menus and programmes	1909-1917

## Agreements.

Date: 1955. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains agreements and licenses related to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Material consists of register of Provincial License Berths and B.C. Timber Licence Owners in Good Standing. The series also includes the BCLMA's certificate of incorporation and Companies' Act.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1141-36-1	RBSC-ARC-1141-36-1 File - B.C. Licenses 1955					

#### Briefs.

Date: 1932-1958. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains briefs relating to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Material consists of briefs on the pulp industry in British Columbia, Canadian freight rates, and customs tariff on lumber between the United States and Canada.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-45-2	File - Tariff Board of Canada	1957-1958		
RBSC-ARC-1141-90-4	File - Press Clippings: Annual General Meetings	1937-1940		
RBSC-ARC-1141-94-1 File - Imperial Economic Conference 1932 Brief				

# Certificates, constitutions, declarations, and by-laws.

Date: 1907-1939, 1960. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains certificates, constitutions, declarations and by laws relating to the British Columbia Manufacturers Association. Materials consists of the association's certificate of incorporation, by-laws and article of association.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-81-2	File - Certificate of Incorporation	1907	,	
RBSC-	File - Article of Association	1907		
ARC-1141-84-23				
RBSC-	File - Declaration and by-laws	1939		
ARC-1141-84-24				
RBSC-	File - BCLMA –Declaration and by-laws	1949		
ARC-1141-84-19				
RBSC-ARC-1141-97-7	File - Declarations and bylaws	1936, 1960		
RBSC-ARC-1141-104	File - Copyright Certificate	1939		
RBSC-ARC-1141-104	File - Certificate of Incorporation	1936		

#### Circulars.

<u>Date</u>: 1949-1959. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association circulars. Material consists of circulars that provide information on various lumber related topics including the revision of grade names and reading rules, the Canadian Rail Market Survey.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-45-1	File - D-71 and D72	1949-1959		

# Complaints and inquiries.

Date: 1939-1938, 1957. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains complaints and inquiries made to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials consist of inquiries and complaints regarding the selling of British Columbia timber, information request about B.C. Lumber and Shingles from European countries, the Australian Tariff Board Enquiry lists of soft and hard wood varieties in British Columbia, and instructional booklets on a variety of different forestry related topics.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-66-4	File - Inquires	1936-1938		
RBSC-ARC-1141-95-3	File - Australian Tariff Board Enquiry	1957		

#### Conventions and conferences.

Date: 1909; 1957 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes convention information relating to the British Columbia Lumber Association. Materials consists of detailed accounts of the proceedings of the convention, the convention's program, a list of members present, a speech by A.D. McRae about lumber business in North America and a letter between L.R. Andrews and H.V. Mackin.

<u>Physical description</u>: 1 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- File - B.C. Lumber and Shingle 1909					
ARC-1141-94-13					

## Correspondence.

Date: 1902-1981 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes correspondence, letters, and memoranda relating to the British Columbia Lumber Association. Materials consists of incoming correspondence from forestry associations, annual general meeting notices with members of the association, a reminder for registrations, correspondence concerning the history and the nomination and election of BCLMA members, correspondences and letters concerning Australia's tariff policy, correspondence regarding the Timber Industries Council of British Columbia, correspondence with the Medical Services Association, correspondence regarding medical insurance and salaries, and overseas correspondence to BCLMA's partners in the United Kingdom, France, Sweden, Russia, and Japan.

Physical description: 30 cm of textual records.

	-			
File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-36-4	File - Incoming	1902-1904		
RBSC-ARC-1141-37-2	File - Incoming	1935		
RBSC-	File - Empire Conference	1936-1937		
ARC-1141-65-17				
RBSC-	File - Tariffs –General	1932-1939		
ARC-1141-65-18				
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting Notices	1941		
ARC-1141-69-18	and Correspondence			

RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting Notices	1942
ARC-1141-69-19	and Correspondence	1010
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting Notices	1943
ARC-1141-69-20	and Correspondence	
RBSC-ARC-1141-95-2	File - Registration correspondence	1936-1949,
		1960-1981
RBSC-ARC-1141-95-6	File - Overseas Market Development	1947
	correspondence with the United	
	Kingdom	
RBSC-ARC-1141-95-7	File - Overseas Market Development	1947
	correspondence with the United	
	Kingdom	
RBSC-ARC-1141-95-8	File - Overseas Market Development	1947
KBSC-ARC-1141-95-8	correspondence with the United	1947
	1 -	
PDCC	Kingdom	1007 1000
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1965-1969
ARC-1141-95-11	correspondence with Japan	
RBSC-	File - Medical and salary correspondence	1955-1968
ARC-1141-95-12		
RBSC-	File - Medical and salary correspondence	1955-1968
ARC-1141-95-13		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding tariffs –	1965-1968
ARC-1141-95-15	Australia	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1968-1969
ARC-1141-95-16	correspondence with France	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1968-1969
ARC-1141-95-17	correspondence with France	1700 1707
RBSC-	File - Timber Frame Housing Group	1964-1969
ARC-1141-95-18	correspondence	1904-1909
	-	1074 1070
RBSC-	File - Timber Frame Housing Group	1964-1969
ARC-1141-95-19	correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Timber Frame Housing Group	1964-1969
ARC-1141-95-20	correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Timber Frame Housing Group	1964-1969
ARC-1141-95-21	correspondence	
RBSC-ARC-1141-96-1	File - Pension plans correspondence	1950-1961
RBSC-ARC-1141-96-2	File - Correspondence with United	1961-1969
	Kingdom office organization	
RBSC-ARC-1141-96-6	File - Overseas Market Development	1950
	correspondence with Sweden	
RBSC-ARC-1141-96-7	File - Overseas Market Development	1968
RDSC / IRC-1141-70-/	correspondence with Sweden	1700
RBSC-ARC-1141-96-8	File - Overseas Market Development	1955-1965
NDSC-ARC-1141-90-8	1	1733-1703
	correspondence with the United	
DDGG ADG 1111 010	Kingdom	1055 1065
RBSC-ARC-1141-96-9	File - Overseas Market Development	1955-1965
	correspondence with the United	
	Kingdom	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1955-1965
ARC-1141-96-12	correspondence with the United	
	Kingdom	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1955-1965
ARC-1141-96-13	correspondence with the United	
	Kingdom	
	Timedom	

RBSC- ARC-1141-96-15	File - Overseas Market Development correspondence with Russia	1956
RBSC- ARC-1141-96-16	File - Overseas Market Development correspondence with Russia	1957
RBSC- ARC-1141-97-10	File - Correspondence with United Kingdom market promotion	1959-1960

# Directory.

Date: 1947. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains a directory of Western Forest used by the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Material consists of a directory book of lumber industry and forest products that provides general information on forestry as well as statistical information.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-45-3	File - Directory of Western Forests	1947		

## Financial.

<u>Date</u>: 1907-1963. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains financial records relating to British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Material consists of ledgers, budget information concerning, the Association's financial statements

Physical description: 21 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-64-7	File - Budget	1940-1941		
RBSC-ARC-1141-64-8	File - Budget	1939-1940		
RBSC-ARC-1141-64-9	File - Statements	1939-1940		
RBSC-	File - Statements	1938-1940		
ARC-1141-64-10				
RBSC-	File - Budget	1934-1935		
ARC-1141-64-11				
RBSC-	File - Budget	1936-1937		
ARC-1141-64-12				
RBSC-	File - Organization	1936-1939		
ARC-1141-64-13				
RBSC-	File - Statements	1939-1940		
ARC-1141-64-14				
RBSC-	File - Statements	1938-1939		
ARC-1141-64-15				
RBSC-	File - Commission Internationale	1939		
ARC-1141-64-16	d'Utilisation du Bois			

RBSC-	File - Loggers' Cooperation	1939-1940
ARC-1141-64-17		
RBSC-	File - Cooperation of Exporters	1936-1938
ARC-1141-64-18		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Loggers	1936-1937
ARC-1141-64-19		
RBSC-	File - Provincial Government	1934-1937
ARC-1141-64-20		
RBSC-ARC-1141-65-1	File - Provincial Government Relations	1938
RBSC-ARC-1141-65-2	File - Provincial Government	1931
	Cooperation –Appointments	
RBSC-ARC-1141-65-3	File - San Francisco Exhibition	1938
RBSC-ARC-1141-65-4	File - Western Lumber Manufacturers'	1936-1939
	Association of Canada	
RBSC-ARC-1141-65-5	File - Commission Internationale	1938-1939
	d'Utilisation du Bois	
RBSC-ARC-1141-65-7	File - Provincial Government	1937-1938
RBSC-ARC-1141-65-8	File - Provincial Government	1929-1936
RBSC-ARC-1141-65-9	File - Provincial Government	1939-1943
RBSC-	File - Dominion Government	1939
ARC-1141-65-10		
RBSC-	File - Audited financial statements	1928-1946
ARC-1141-84-30		
RBSC-	File - Audited financial statements	1928-1946
ARC-1141-84-31		
RBSC-	File - Balance sheet	1915-1917
ARC-1141-84-32		
RBSC-ARC-1141-85-1	File - Cash Book	1907-1914
RBSC-ARC-1141-85-2	File - Cash Book	1914-1921
RBSC-ARC-1141-85-3	File - Trial balance	1911-1929
RBSC-ARC-1141-85-4	File - Cheque register	1911-1916
RBSC-ARC-1141-85-6	File - Cheque register	1917-1921
RBSC-	File - Financial records –historical data	1948-1951
ARC-1141-84-13		
RBSC-ARC-1141-95-5	File - BCLMA budget	1960
RBSC-ARC-1141-95-9	File - Financial statements	1940-1957
RBSC-	File - Trade Extension Committee budget	1963
ARC-1141-96-10		
·		

# **Forest Products Laboratories.**

Date: 1932-1941 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association's Forest Products Laboratories. Material consists of project and research reports, correspondence, and newsletters outlines the Forest Products Laboratories' projects for the upcoming months.

<u>Physical description</u>: 4.5 cm of textual records. 1 technical drawing: blueprint; 74.5 x 116 cm.

#### Conditions governing use:

Patent belongs to Moore Dry Kiln Company, North Portland and Oregon.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Price Risborough	1932-1938		
ARC-1141-65-11				
RBSC-	File - General Correspondence	1936-1941		
ARC-1141-65-12				
RBSC-	File - Butter Box Test	1938-1940		
ARC-1141-65-13				
RBSC-	File - Research	1938-1941		
ARC-1141-65-14				
RBSC-	File - Hemlock	1936-1938		
ARC-1141-65-15				
RBSC-	File - Hemlock Seasoning	1938		
ARC-1141-65-16				
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - Moore's common Dimension	1938		
map2	Dryer			
	Note:			
	Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"			

# Lists.

<u>Date</u>: 1906 – 1973. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains lists of lumber mills used by the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials consist of list of members mills located throughout British Columbia and a list of officers and committees that form the BCLMA.

Physical description: 25 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-36-3	File - Fraser River, Vancouver Island, and Vancouver mills	[192-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1141-37-4-5	File - Member Mills (incomplete)	1949-1969		
RBSC- ARC-1141-37-6-7	File - Officers and committees (incomplete)	1930-1968		
RBSC- ARC-1141-84-14	File - Officers and Committees	1938-1951		
RBSC- ARC-1141-84-20	File - Lists of Member Mills	1949-1960		
RBSC-ARC-1141-95-1	File - Officers of BCLMA	1948-1968		
RBSC- ARC-1141-115-18	File - Member Mills	1947		

RBSC- ARC-1141-115-28	File - BCLMA Officers and Committees	1915-1968
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Officers and Committees	1915-1968
ARC-1141-115-29	The - Belling Officers and Committees	1713-1700
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Member Milles	[196-?]
ARC-1141-115-30	The Belly Welloci Willes	[170 .]
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-1	The Bellviii Committee Lists	1701 1773
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-2		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-3		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-5		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-6		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-7		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-8		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-9		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-10		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-11		10.11.10=0
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-12	E'I DOLMA C	10/1 1072
RBSC- ARC-1141-117-13	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-14	THE - BELWA COMMITTEE LISTS	1901-1973
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-16		1901 1970
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-17		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-18		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-19		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-20		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-21	ET DOLLAR C	1041 1072
RBSC- ARC-1141-117-22	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-23	The - BCLIVIA Committee Lists	1701-17/3
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-25	The Bellin Committee Lists	1701 1715
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-26		
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973
ARC-1141-117-27		

RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973	
ARC-1141-117-28			
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973	
ARC-1141-117-29			
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973	
ARC-1141-117-30			
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973	
ARC-1141-117-31			
RBSC-	File - BCLMA Committee Lists	1961-1973	
ARC-1141-117-32			

#### Minutes.

Date: 1901-1969. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of meeting minutes related to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association committees. Material consists of ledger books with meeting minutes pasted inside, type and handwritten minutes.

Minutes are divided into the following sub-series: Annual General Meeting minutes, Canadian Manufacturers Association (B.C. Branch) minutes, Directors Meetings, Executive Council Meetings, Finance Committee Meetings, Forest Products Market Extension Bureau of B.C. minutes, General Industries Committee minutes, Lumber Mills Branch Meetings, Market Committee Minutes, Member Council, Timber Council Directors Meetings, and Trade Extension Committee minutes.

<u>Physical description</u>: 96 cm of textual records. 20 photographs: b&w; 19.5 x 25 cm or smaller.

#### File / item list

# Annual general meeting minutes.

<u>Date</u>: 1901-1960. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association's Annual General Meetings. Material consists of meeting minutes which include the history of the association, list of committees including the lumber, shingle, Sash and Door branches; legislation, railway rates, labour, logs and press committee, minutes of shareholders meeting for the organization, elections of offices and Board of Directors, amendments to acts such as the Bush Fires Act, discussion of arbitration for disputes in the industry, reports on new grading rule, shareholder certificate books which provides the number of shares owned by an individual, and information about the individual's profession, location and company as shareholder.

Series also includes pictures of prominent members of lumber associations including J.A. Humbird, Gordon Gibson, A.D. Anderson, L.L.G. Bentley, L.R. Andrews, Tom Wilkinson, J.M. Edwards, W.J. van Dusen, Tom Burgess, H.V. Simpsons and Bill McMahon.

Physical description: 9.5 cm of textual records. 20 photographs: b&w; 19.5 x 25 cm or smaller.

Note:

Photographs were moved from 91-5 to 144-4.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-10-4	File - General Meetings	1924-1960		
RBSC-ARC-1141-70-8	File - Annual General Meetings Minutes	1907-1923		
RBSC-ARC-1141-70-9	File - Share Certificate Book	1907-1927		
RBSC-	File - Shareholder's Register	1907-1928		
ARC-1141-70-10				
RBSC-ARC-1141-90-6	File - List of officers and directors	1938		
RBSC-ARC-1141-90-7	File - List of members	1936-1946		
RBSC-ARC-1141-90-8	File - List of officers	1901-1906		
RBSC-ARC-1141-91-2	File - Membership list	1947		
RBSC-ARC-1141-91-3	File - Membership list	[19-]		
RBSC-ARC-1141-91-5	File - Presidents of BCLMA	1900-1950		
RBSC-ARC-1141-97-9	File - Annual general meetings	1960-1982		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - New president of BCLMA	1962-1963		
BC-2139-510	Note:			
	File 144-4			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - Dick Harris, H O'Hagen, N.	1953		
BC-2139-511	Cameron, G. Draesare			
	Note:			
	File 144-4			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - L.R. Andrews, J.V. Christianson,	1960		
BC-2139-512	J.S. Johannson. E.T. Burgess, AGM			
	Note:			
	File 144-4			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - J.S. Johannson, J.V. Christiansen,	1960	,	
BC-2139-513	T.E. Burgess, L.R. Andrews Annual			
	Meeting			
	Note:			
	TVI 144.4			
	File 144-4			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - New officers of the BCLMA	1962-1963		1
BC-2139-514	Note:			
	File 144-4			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - J.A. Humbird, Gordon Gibson,	[196-?]		
BC-2139-515	A.D. Anderson			
	Note:			

	File 144-4	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-516	Item - Building Trades Exhibition  Note:  File 144-4	[196-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-517	Item - Mr. Ernest Marples and Mr. Harold MacMillian  Note:  File 144-4	1953
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-518 RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-519	Item - L.R. Andrews, L.L.G. Bentley, W.J. van Dusen  Item - L.L.G. Bentley, J.A. Humbird, Tom Wilkinson, Pendelton, AGM BC lumber and Shingle Manufacturer Association  Note:  File 144-4	[194-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-520	Item - AGM of BC Lumber and Shingle Manufacturers Association  Note:  File 144-4	1942
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-521	Item - H.V. Simpson, A.D. Anderson, J.M. Edwards, L.R. Andrews, L.L.G Bentley, BCLMA AGM  Note:  File 144-4	1949
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-522	Item - Bill McMahon, T.H Wilkinson, A.D. Anderson, L.R. Andrews, Henry Malkin, Earl C. King, W.J. van Dusen, L.L.G Bentley BCLMA Annual Meeting  Note:  File 144-4	1950
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-523	Item - L.L.G Bentley, J.M. Edwards, A.D Anderson, BCLMA Annual Meeting  Note:  File 144-4	1949
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-524	Item - Tom Burgess, B.C. Forest Producers Ltd.	1952

	Note:
	File 144-4
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-525	Item - Arnold Webster, A.D. Anderson, 1952 L.R. Andrews  Note: File 144-4

# RBSC-ARC-1141-BC-2139-526: A.D. Anderson

Date: [195-?] (date of creation)

Note:

File 144-4

	Tila / !4a	ligt	
	File / item	IIST	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-527	Item - John Gerald Prentice  Note:  File 144-4	1959	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-528	Item - Leopold Lionel Garrick Bentley  Note:  File 144-4	1956	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-529	Item - Brian B. Gattie Western Forest Industries Ltd.  Note: File 144-4	[195-?]	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-530	Item - Mr. L.R. Andrews: vice-President of BCLMA  Note: File 144-4	[196-]	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-510	Item - New president of BCLMA Photograph includes T.E. Burgess, and W.K. Nichols.	1962-1963	144-4
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-511	Item - Dick Harris, H O'Hagen, N. Cameron, G. Draesare	1953	144-4
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-512	File - L.R. Andrews, J.V. Christianson, J.S. Johannson. E.T. Burgess, AGM	1960	144-4
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-513	File - J.S. Johannson, J.V. Christiansen, T.E. Burgess, L.R. Andrews Annual Meeting	1960	144-4

RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - New officers of the BCLMA	1962-1963	144-4
BC-2139-514	Photograph includes: R.G. Rogers, T.E.		
	Burgess, H.A. Smith and N.R. Dusting.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - J.A. Humbird, Gordon Gibson,	196-?	144-4
BC-2139-515	A.D. Anderson		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Building Trades Exhibition	196-?	144-4
BC-2139-516	Photograph depicts the Queen Mother at		
	the Canadian display of lumber with Mr.		
	Gordon H. Rochester		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Mr. Ernest Marples and Mr. Harold	1953	144-4
BC-2139-517	MacMillian		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - L.R. Andrews, L.L.G. Bentley,	194-?	144-4
BC-2139-518	W.J. van Dusen		1
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - L.L.G. Bentley, J.A. Humbird,	1942	144-4
BC-2139-519	Tom Wilkinson, Pendelton, AGM	1742	177-7
DC-2137-317	BC lumber and Shingle Manufacturer		
	Association		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - AGM of BC Lumber and Shingle	1942	144-4
BC-2139-520	Manufacturers Association	1942	144-4
RBSC-ARC-1141-		1949	144-4
BC-2139-521	File - H.V. Simpson, A.D. Anderson,	1949	144-4
DC-2139-321	J.M. Edwards, L.R. Andrews, L.L.G		
DDGC ADC 1141	Bentley, BCLMA AGM	1050	1 4 4 4
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Bill McMahon, T.H Wilkinson,	1950	144-4
BC-2139-522	A.D. Anderson, L.R. Andrews, Henry		
	Malkin, Earl C. King, W.J. van Dusen,		
7777	L.L.G Bentley BCLMA Annual Meeting	10.10	
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - L.L.G Bentley, J.M. Edwards, A.D	1949	144-4
BC-2139-523	Anderson, BCLMA Annual Meeting		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Tom Burgess, B.C. Forest	1952	144-4
BC-2139-524	Producers Ltd.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Arnold Webster, A.D. Anderson,	1952	144-4
BC-2139-525	L.R. Andrews		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - A.D. Anderson	195-?	144-4
BC-2139-526			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - John Gerald Prentice	1959	
BC-2139-527			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Leopold Lionel Garrick Bentley	1956	144-4
BC-2139-528			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Brian B. Gattie Western Forest	195-?	-
BC-2139-529	Industries Ltd.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Mr. L.R. Andrews: vice-President	196-	144-4
BC-2139-530	of BCLMA		
L	1		

# Canadian Manufacturers Association (B.C. Branch) minutes.

Date: 1901-1913. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains minutes related to the B.C. Branch of the Canadian Manufacturers Association. Material consists of a list of members along with information concerning B.C. Lumber and BCLMA related issues.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-37-8	File - Canadian Manufacturers	1901-1907		
	Association BC Branch minutes			
RBSC-ARC-1141-38-1	File - Canadian Manufacturers	1908-1913		
	Association BC Branch minutes			

# Directors meetings.

<u>Date</u>: 1926 – 1969. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contain minutes related to director meetings of the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Material consists of meeting minutes describing committee reports, applications for membership, highlights important correspondence between individuals and the BCLMA, and discusses subjects such as the U.K. Timber Development Association, timber control, and trade extension.

Physical description: 37.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-4-3	File - Directors meeting minutes	1926-1931		
RBSC-ARC-1141-4-4	File - Directors meeting minutes	1932-1934		
RBSC-ARC-1141-5-1	File - Directors meeting minutes	1935-1936		
RBSC-ARC-1141-5-2	File - Directors meeting minutes	1937-1942		
RBSC-ARC-1141-6-1	File - Directors meeting minutes	1943-1948		
RBSC-ARC-1141-6-2	File - Directors meeting minutes	1949-1949		
RBSC-ARC-1141-6-3	File - Directors meeting minutes	1951-1952		
RBSC-ARC-1141-6-4	File - Directors meeting minutes	1952-1955		
RBSC-ARC-1141-7-1	File - Directors meeting minutes	1956-1958		
RBSC-ARC-1141-7-2	File - Directors meeting minutes	1959-1960		
RBSC-ARC-1141-7-3	File - Directors meeting minutes	1961-1961		1
RBSC-ARC-1141-7-4	File - Directors meeting minutes	1962-1962		
RBSC-ARC-1141-8-1	File - Directors meeting minutes	1963-1963		
RBSC-ARC-1141-8-2	File - Directors meeting minutes	1964-1965		
RBSC-ARC-1141-8-3	File - Directors meeting minutes	1966-1969		
RBSC-ARC-1141-81-7	File - Board of Directors	1907-1925		

# **Executive Council meetings.**

<u>Date</u>: 1949 – 1969. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association's Executive Council. Material consists of meeting minutes, which discuss the U.K. 200 house project, council membership for the Council of Forest Industries, the U.S. market, BCLMA activities, trade promotion, and declaration and by-laws.

Physical description: 5.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-8-4	File - Executive Council Meeting	1949-1964		
RBSC-ARC-1141-9-1	File - Executive Council Meeting	1964-1966		
RBSC-ARC-1141-9-2	File - Executive Council Meeting	1967-1969		

# Finance Committee meetings.

<u>Date</u>: 1947 – 1964. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association's Finance Committee. Material consists of meeting minutes that outline the financial statements, the Association's budget, the total amount, in cost, of monetary vouchers, the cost of equipment, the Association's investments, and public relations.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-9-3	File - Finance Committee Meetings	1947-1949		
RBSC-ARC-1141-9-4	File - Finance Committee Meetings	1950-1952		
RBSC-ARC-1141-10-1	File - Finance Committee Meetings	1953-1958		
RBSC-ARC-1141-10-2	File - Finance Committee Meetings	1959-1961	,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-10-3	File - Finance Committee Meetings	1962-1964		
RBSC-	File - Minutes of Finance Committee	1957-1960	·	
ARC-1141-95-10				

#### Forest Products Market Extension Bureau of B.C. minutes.

Date: 1922-1928. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains Forest Products Market Extension Bureau of B.C. minutes. Material consists of meeting minutes that document the election of officers, financial statements, the activities of the Canadian Forestry Association, advertising, and reports from various committee positions.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-94-2	File - Forest Products Market Extension Bureau of B.C. minutes	1922-1928		

## **General Industries Committee meetings.**

<u>Date</u>: 1922 – 1923. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains general industries committee meeting minutes a committee of the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials consist of meeting minutes recording various topics discussed during the committee meetings including the 8 hour Day Bill, about the committee's finances, publicity of the reasons the eight hour bill would be detrimental to lumber workers and workers compensation.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-70-4	File - General Industries Committee Minutes	1922-1923		

# **Lumber Mills Branch meetings.**

<u>Date</u>: 1905 – 1953. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains meeting minutes relating to the Lumber Mills Branch meetings, a division of the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials consists of minute books which document the meetings proceedings including issues such as lumber exports to the United States, market surveys, transportation rates, and reports from various sub-committees.

<u>Physical description</u>: 18.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-5-3	File - Book #5	1919-1929		
RBSC-ARC-1141-36-5	File - Lumber Branch minutes	1929-1937		
RBSC-ARC-1141-36-6	File - Lumber Branch minutes	1938-1945		
RBSC-ARC-1141-37-1	File - Lumber Branch minutes	1945-1953		
RBSC-ARC-1141-81-8	File - Lumber Mills Branch	1905		
RBSC-ARC-1141-81-9	File - Lumber Mills Branch	1916-1919		

#### Market Committee.

<u>Date</u>: 1930 – 1939. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association's Market Committee. Material consists of meeting minutes that discusses rail prices, export conditions, freight conditions, mining timber rates, decisions on base prices, and list prices of lumber.

Physical description: 4.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-70-5	File - Market Committee Minutes	1930-1936		

	RBSC-ARC-1141-70-6	File - Market Committee Minutes	1937
ſ	RBSC-ARC-1141-70-7	File - Market Committee Minutes	1938-1939

#### Members council.

<u>Date</u>: 1967 – 1969. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contain records relating to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association's Member Council meetings. Material consist of meeting minutes which discuss American Lumber Standards, National Grading Rules, the National Association of Home Builders, Special Industry Organization Committee, trade extension, finances, and reports and recommendations.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-10-5	File - Member Council	1967-1968		
RBSC-	File - Members Council BCLMA	1969		
ARC-1141-97-12	Division			
RBSC-	File - Members Council BCLMA	1969		
ARC-1141-97-13	Division			

# **Timber Council Director's meetings**

<u>Date</u>: 1923 – 1928. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains of Timber Council Director's meeting minutes, which relate to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials consist of minutes that cover the expenditure for developing the market for B.C. wood products, the future of the council, the election of officers, financial statements, and the council's reorganization.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-38-6	File - Timber Council Director's Meeting minutes	1923-1928		

#### Trade Extension committee.

<u>Date</u>: 1930-1968. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains meeting minutes from the Trade Extension Committee of the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Material consists of plans to implement lumber trade representatives in various countries throughout the world to represent Canada's interest. Records also include details of the committee's finances and budget, and progress reports from individual members.

<u>Physical description</u>: 26 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-37-3	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1930-1934		
RBSC-ARC-1141-62-1	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1930-1940		
RBSC-ARC-1141-62-2	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes (War Council)	1940-1942		
RBSC-ARC-1141-62-3	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1940-1948		
RBSC-ARC-1141-62-4	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1959-1960		
RBSC-ARC-1141-62-5	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1961		
RBSC-ARC-1141-62-6	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1962		
RBSC-ARC-1141-62-7	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1963-1964		
RBSC-ARC-1141-63-1	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1965		
RBSC-ARC-1141-63-2	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1966		
RBSC-ARC-1141-63-3	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1967		
RBSC-ARC-1141-63-4	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1968		
RBSC- ARC-1141-96-11	File - Trade Extension Committee Minutes	1960		

# **Photographs**

<u>Date</u>: [192-]-1974. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains photographs from the British Columbia Manufacturers Lumber Association. Material consists of one photo album depicting logging and sawmills on and near Queen's Charlotte's Island, B.C. These photographs also depict timber company edifices, and photographs of loggers.

Physical description: ca. 709 photographs: b&w; 19.3 cm x 71 cm or smaller.

#### Physical condition:

Photographs are beginning to silver.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-11A	File - Queen Charlotte's Island	[192-]		
RBSC-ARC-1141-11-2	File - Photo album	1926-1962		

RBSC-ARC-1141-11-3	File - Photo album	1963-1964
RBSC-ARC-1141-11-4	File - Album: Lumber Quality Control	1960-1969
RBSC-ARC-1141-11-5	File - Album: Lumber Quality Control	1960-1973
RBSC-	File - Album: Lumber Quality Control	1968-1974
ARC-1141-12a-1		

# RBSC-ARC-1141-12a-2: Photograph binder

Date: [196-?] (date of creation)

	File / item list			
RBSC-	File - Loose photographs [197-?]			
ARC-1141-12a-2				
RBSC-	File - COFI Lab Construction [196-?]			
ARC-1141-12a-3				

# Projects.

<u>Date</u>: 1936-1939. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains of records related to different projects undertaken by the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials consist of correspondence requesting films about the forestry and lumber industry, a discussion of caption for a forestry related film, an extract from an article on Fire Proofing Wood, correspondence requesting information on the preservative treatment of timber, and a request for a speaker to present his knowledge of wood chemistry.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-66-5	File - Films	1936-1937			
RBSC-ARC-1141-66-6	File - Fire Proofing Wood	1936			
RBSC-ARC-1141-66-7	File - Preservative Treatment	1938-1939			
RBSC-ARC-1141-66-8	File - University of British Columbia	1938-1939			

# Publicity.

<u>Date</u>: 1935-1938, [196-?]. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains of publicity records relating to British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials consist of practice notes on forest conservation, a statement prepared by the Forest Service for the British Empire Forestry Conference in South Africa, an pictorial publication indicating the use of British Columbia timber in the British Empire with an indication of printing prices per sheets, and information notes on the renaissance of England's wood, and correspondence between the BCLMA and forestry related institutions around the world request promotional material.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-66-1	File - Forest Conservation	1935-1936		
RBSC-ARC-1141-66-2	File - Publicity and Propaganda	1936-1938		
RBSC-ARC-1141-66-3	File - Publications	1936-1938		
RBSC-	File - Review of Timber Frame Housing	[196-?]		
ARC-1141-94-10	Promotion in Britain			
RBSC-ARC-1141-96-3	File - Promotion Package: "Rooms	1965		
	without ceilings"			
RBSC-	File - Promotional and information	1964-1967		
ARC-1141-96-14	material			

# Reports.

<u>Date</u>: 1904-1969. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains reports relating to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials consist of reports from the Market Committee outlines shingles in Northwest and Eastern Canada, a copy of a paper by R. H. Alexander, net price information concerning the Prairie and Eastern Canadian markets, the development of forest policy in British Columbia, prices with shipping weights, and rail lists. Also included is a detailed report on lumber exports by product, lumber exports by species, distribution figures, and production in the post-war Canadian market. Also include are the annual reports of the activities of different BCLMA committees for each year.

Physical description: 1.19 m of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Trade Extension Bureau Annual	1935-1940		
ARC-1141-69-16	Reports			
RBSC-ARC-1141-70-1	File - Base and Net Price Lists	1916-1928		
RBSC-ARC-1141-70-2	File - Industry booklets and brochures	[192-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1141-70-3	File - Industry booklets and brochures	[192-?]	'	
RBSC-ARC-1141-82-1	File - Price Lists	1904-1923		
RBSC-ARC-1141-82-2	File - Price Lists	1923-1935		
RBSC-	File - Provincial Timber Royalties: A	1914-1940		
ARC-1141-84-16	historical review			
RBSC-	File - Association report to members	1940		
ARC-1141-84-17				
RBSC-	File - Annual report	1950		
ARC-1141-84-21				
RBSC-	File - The Birth of the Lumber Industry	1956		
ARC-1141-84-22				
RBSC-ARC-1141-89-4	File - Post War export Markets for	1941		
	Canadian Lumber			
RBSC-ARC-1141-89-5	File - Lumber Grading Rules	1923, 1934		
RBSC-ARC-1141-89-6	File - Lumber Price Lists	1904-1927	'	
RBSC-ARC-1141-89-7	File - Lumber Price Lists	1929-1936		
RBSC-ARC-1141-91-6	File - The Development of Forest Policy	1923		

RBSC-ARC-1141-91-7	File - Paper read before Canadian	1906
	Forestry Convention	
RBSC-ARC-1141-91-8	File - TSS. Of historical documents of	[19-]
	Capt. Edward Stamp	
RBSC-	File - Timber	1877-1878
ARC-1141-94-11		
RBSC-ARC-1141-97-6	File - Old literature on lumber	[19-]
RBSC-ARC-1141-105	File - Transcripts of Hearing on Tree	1958
	Farm Licensees (books 1-26)	
RBSC-	File - Booklets Regarding Lumber	[19-]
ARC-1141-114-4	Grading	

#### Statistics.

Date: 1925-1949. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series includes statistics relating to the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Materials consist of a comparison of logging and sawmill workers by nationality and statistics from the Bureau of Economics on commodities from British Columbia that are exported to foreign countries.

Physical description: 1.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-66-9	File - Oriental Labour	1936	,	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Statistics	1939		
ARC-1141-66-10				
RBSC-	File - Uniform cost statement	1936	•	<u> </u>
ARC-1141-84-25				
RBSC-	File - Wage Scale Survey	1937		
ARC-1141-84-26				
RBSC-	File - Wage scale data	1937		
ARC-1141-84-27				
RBSC-	File - Lumber distribution	1928-1937		
ARC-1141-84-28				
RBSC-ARC-1141-A	File - Lumber production, shipment	1928-1945		
VIII A8/3	analysis, and distribution of shipments			
RBSC-	File - Statistical annual reviews	1938-1949		
ARC-1141-84-18				
RBSC-ARC-1141-97-5	File - Seaboard Lumber	1961-1974		

# Trade Extension Overseas files.

Date: 1929-1942. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence between the BCLMA and the overseas departments regarding informational material such as articles, promotional material, extending trade of B.C. lumber to other areas of the world, and answers to inquiries form trade departments in various areas of the world.

Physical description: 63.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Belgium	1931-1938		
ARC-1141-66-11				
RBSC-	File - China	1931-1938		
ARC-1141-66-12				
RBSC-	File - China	1939	,	
ARC-1141-66-13				
RBSC-	File - China -General	1933	1	
ARC-1141-66-14				
RBSC-	File - Ties, Ceylon	1933-1936		
ARC-1141-66-15				
RBSC-	File - Ceylon and Near East	1940		
ARC-1141-66-16		17.0		
RBSC-	File - Creosoted, Ceylon and Near East	1940-1941	·	
ARC-1141-66-17	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	17 10 1771		
RBSC-	File - Creosoted Ties and Timber	1939		
ARC-1141-66-18	The - Creosoled ries and Timber	1939		
RBSC-	File - Ceylon -General	1937-1940		
ARC-1141-66-19	File - Ceyloli -General	1937-1940		
	E'l. WW Harry Confidential	1040		
RBSC-	File - WW. Harvey –Confidential	1940		
ARC-1141-66-20	F1 P 11 G 101	10.40		
RBSC-	File - Booklet - Creosoted Sleepers	1940		
ARC-1141-66-21	700	1000 1000		
RBSC-	File - Cyprus	1938-1939		
ARC-1141-66-22				
RBSC-ARC-1141-67-1	File - Denmark	1938-1939		
RBSC-ARC-1141-67-2	File - Egypt	1930-1939		
RBSC-ARC-1141-67-3	File - France	1930-1940		
RBSC-ARC-1141-67-4	File - Finland	1938		
RBSC-ARC-1141-67-5	File - Germany General	1938-1939		
RBSC-ARC-1141-67-6	File - Germany Tariff	1936		
RBSC-ARC-1141-67-7	File - Greece	1936		
RBSC-ARC-1141-67-8	File - Haiti	1937		
RBSC-ARC-1141-67-9	File - Holland	1936-1940		
RBSC-	File - India	1936-1940		
ARC-1141-67-10	riie - ilidia	1930-1940		
RBSC-	Etta Juan	1026 1040	·	
ARC-1141-67-11	File - Iraq	1936-1940		
	Eile Italy	1022 1040		
RBSC-	File - Italy	1932-1940		
ARC-1141-67-12	File Leave Co. 1	1022 1022		
RBSC-	File - Japan General	1932-1939		
ARC-1141-67-13		1000 1000		
RBSC-	File - Japan Markets	1930-1939		
ARC-1141-68-14		10011055		
RBSC-	File - Japan Nagoya Pan-Pacific	1936-1938		
ARC-1141-67-15	Exhibition			
RBSC-	File - Japan Tariff	1929-1939		
ARC-1141-67-16				
RBSC-	File - Java	1935		
ARC-1141-67-17				

RBSC-	File - Malta	1936
ARC-1141-67-18		10011000
RBSC-	File - Mauritius	1936-1939
ARC-1141-67-19		
RBSC-	File - Mexico	1941
ARC-1141-67-20		
RBSC-	File - New Guinea	1938-1939
ARC-1141-67-21		
RBSC-	File - Palestine	1936-1940
ARC-1141-67-22		
RBSC-	File - Panama	1939
ARC-1141-67-23	The - I anama	1737
RBSC-	File - Philippines	1941
ARC-1141-67-24	File - Philippines	1941
		1027 1020
RBSC-	File - Puerto Rico and Russia	1937-1939
ARC-1141-67-25		
RBSC-	File - Russia General	1930-1939
ARC-1141-67-26		
RBSC-	File - Russian Embargo	1931-1934
ARC-1141-67-27		
RBSC-	File - Scandinavia	1938
ARC-1141-67-28		
RBSC-	File - Singapore General	1936-1939
ARC-1141-67-29	The Singapore General	1730 1737
RBSC-	File - Singapore Enquiry	1939-1940
	File - Singapore Enquiry	1939-1940
ARC-1141-67-30		1020 1040
RBSC-	File - Singapore Pre Fabricated Houses	1939-1940
ARC-1141-67-31		
RBSC-	File - Spain	1933-1940
ARC-1141-67-32		
RBSC-	File - Sweden	1938
ARC-1141-67-33		
RBSC-ARC-1141-68-1	File - West Indies Administration	1931-1936
	General	
RBSC-ARC-1141-68-2	File - West Indies General	1936-1940
RBSC-ARC-1141-68-3	File - West Indies General	1936-1941
RBSC-ARC-1141-68-4	File - West Indies Reports	1937-1939
RBSC-ARC-1141-68-5	File - West Indies Budget	1938
RBSC-ARC-1141-68-6	File - West Indies Trade Agreements	1937-1939
RBSC-ARC-1141-68-7	File - West Indies Trade Agreement	1937-1939
	Tariff	
RBSC-ARC-1141-68-8	File - West Indies Publicity, Pamphlets,	1937-1939
	Booklets and literature	
RBSC-ARC-1141-68-9	File - West Indies Advertising	1938-1939
RBSC-	File - West Indies Paper Clippings and	1934-1937
ARC-1141-68-10	shipping	
RBSC-	File - West Indies Shipping	1936-1937
	The - west males simpping	1730-1737
ARC-1141-68-11		1027
RBSC-	File - West Indies Ship Subsidy	1937
ARC-1141-68-12		
RBSC-	File - West Indies Ship Subsidy	1934-1936
ARC-1141-68-13		
RBSC-	File - West Indies Inquiries, Projects	1939-1942
ARC-1141-68-14		
	<u>.                                    </u>	

	Council of Forest mad	
RBSC- ARC-1141-68-15	File - West Indies Boxes, cases and box shooks	1937-1938
		1027 1020
RBSC- ARC-1141-68-16	File - West Indies Cedar and shingles	1936-1939
1	File West Indian Commence of	1027
RBSC-	File - West Indies Car Material	1937
ARC-1141-68-17	File West Indian Consented I and an	1027 1020
RBSC- ARC-1141-68-18	File - West Indies Creosoted Lumber	1936-1939
RBSC-	File - West Indies Doors and plywood	1937
ARC-1141-68-19	File - West fildles Doors and prywood	1937
RBSC-	File - West Indies Douglas Fir	1937-1938
ARC-1141-68-20	The - West findles Douglas I'll	1737-1730
RBSC-	File - West Indies Fir Flooring	1938
ARC-1141-68-21	The - West findles I'll Ploofing	1730
RBSC-	File - West Indies Pine	1938
ARC-1141-68-22	The - West males The	1930
RBSC-	File - West Indies Oil	1938
ARC-1141-68-23	The - West males On	1730
RBSC-	File - West Indies Grade Marking of	1938
ARC-1141-68-24	Lumber	1730
RBSC-	File - West Indies Termite control	1937-1939
ARC-1141-68-25	The West Indies Terrine Control	1/3/ 1/3/
RBSC-	File - West Indies Tropical Houses	1938-1939
ARC-1141-68-26	The West Males Tropical Troubles	1,00 1,0,
RBSC-ARC-1141-69-1	File - Bahamas	1938-1939
RBSC-ARC-1141-69-2	File - Barbados	1938
RBSC-ARC-1141-69-3	File - British Guiana	1937
RBSC-ARC-1141-69-4	File - Jamaica General	1936
RBSC-ARC-1141-69-5	File - Jamaica General	1937
RBSC-ARC-1141-69-6	File - Jamaica General	1939
RBSC-ARC-1141-69-7	File - Jamaica Grade Marking	1939
RBSC-ARC-1141-69-8	File - Jamaica Inquiries	1938-1939
RBSC-ARC-1141-69-9	File - Leeward Islands	1939-1940
RBSC-	File - Monserrat	1937-1938
ARC-1141-69-10	The Wonserrae	1/3/ 1/30
RBSC-	File - Trinidad General	1936
ARC-1141-69-11		
RBSC-	File - Trinidad General	1937
ARC-1141-69-12		
RBSC-	File - Trinidad General	1938-1939
ARC-1141-69-13		
RBSC-	File - Trinidad Housing Plans	1938-1939
ARC-1141-69-14		
RBSC-	File - Windward Islands: St. Lucia,	1937
ARC-1141-69-15	Grenada, St. Vincent	

# Vancouver Harbour Commission.

<u>Date</u>: 1916 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes documents relating to the Vancouver Harbour Commission. Materials consists of correspondence and newspaper clippings concerning the Commission, its resolutions, and reports detailing meetings between representatives of the Harbour Commission and of Lumber in B.C.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records.

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Harbour Commission	1916			
ARC-1141-94-15					
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Harbour Commission	1916			
ARC-1141-94-16					
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Harbour Commission	1916			
ARC-1141-94-17					

# **Bulletins.**

<u>Date</u>: 1939-1951. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains bulletins created by the British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association. Material consists of news bulletins, a bulletin regarding the wages of employees in the sawmill industry, bulletins that report on the logs, scaling, exports, the markets, and a bulletin relating to the BCLMA, SMA and BCLM lumber associations.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-44-6	File - News Bulletins	1949-1951	,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-89-8	File - Bulletin, "Re: Comparison of Gross & Net Monthly Wages"	1943		
RBSC-ARC-1141-91-4 File - Bulleting pertaining to BCL and 1939-1951 SMA and BCLMA				

# Canadian Pulp and Paper Association (B.C. Division) sous-fonds.

Creator: Canadian Pulp and Paper Association (B.C. Division)

Date: 1945 – 1966. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sous-fonds reflects the organization and functions of the Canadian Pulp and Paper Association, Western Branch. The materials consist predominantly of committee meeting minutes including: the Executive Committee meeting minutes, Forestry Committee meeting minutes, meeting minutes for the Queen Elizabeth Arboretum committee, Safety committee meeting minutes, Traffic committee meeting minutes, and Company Comptroller meeting minutes. The records also include the Queen Elizabeth Arboretum agreements.

The sous-fonds is divided into two series: Minutes and Agreements

Physical description: 43 cm of textual material.

Language of the material:

English

# Arrangement:

Before transfer, records were sorted and arranged by the organizations secretary-manager.

# Finding aids:

File list is available.

### Accruals:

No further accruals are expected.

### File / item list

# Agreements.

Date: 1948-1951. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of membership agreements between the Canadian Pulp and Paper Association, and the Pacific Mill Limited, Powell River Company Limited, Canadian Forest Products Limited, Sidney Roofing & Paper Company Limited, British Columbia Pulp & Paper Company Limited, and Bloedel, Stewart & Welch Limited.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-88-3 File - Arboretum Agreements 1949-1961					

# Minutes.

<u>Date</u>: 1945-1959. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of meeting minutes from the Company Comptroller Committee, the Executive Committee, the Queen Elizabeth Arboretum Committee, the Safety Committee, and the Traffic Committee.

The series is divided into five sub-series: Company Comptroller Committee, the Executive Committee, the Queen Elizabeth Arboretum Committee, the Safety Committee, and the Traffic Committee.

Physical description: 42.5 cm of textual records.

### File / item list

# **Company Comptroller Committee meetings.**

<u>Date</u>: 1948-1956. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of Company Comptroller Committee records, including a minutes ledger book, which documents meeting attendees, committee reports, correspondence, and budgets.

Physical description: 4.5 cm of textual records.

# File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-38-2	File - Company Comptroller Committee	1948-1956		
	Meetings			

### **Executive Committee.**

Date: 1945 – 1959. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series c consists of meeting minutes that discuss freight rates, conference proceedings, correspondence, the Association's constitution and by-laws, forestry legislation, and reports from various committees.

Physical description: 18 cm of textual records.

# File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-87-1	File - Minutes	1946-1959		
RBSC-ARC-1141-87-2	File - Minutes	1947-1950		
RBSC-ARC-1141-87-3	File - Minutes	1950-1953		
RBSC-ARC-1141-87-4	File - Minutes	1953-1956		
RBSC-ARC-1141-87-5	File - Minutes	1956-1959		

# Forestry Committee.

<u>Date</u>: 1947 – 1954. (date of creation)

<u>Date</u>: 1947 – 1954. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records of the Canadian Pulp and Paper Association's Forestry Committee, consisting of meeting minutes that reference the discussion of a drafting of a brief concerning the expenditures, election results and nominations, expense reports, and reports from various CPPA committees.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-88-1	File - Forestry Committee	1947-1954		

# Queen Elizabeth Arboretum.

<u>Date</u>: 1949 – 1955. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the Canadian Pulp and Paper Association's Safety Committee. Material consists of meeting minutes that outline the relevant safety conferences, reports, correspondence, and the discussion of projects relating to safety in the industry.

<u>Physical description</u>: 4 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-88-2	File - Queen Elizabeth Arborteum	1949-1955		

### Traffic Committee.

Date: 1949 – 1955. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the Canadian Pulp and Paper Association's Traffic Committee meetings. Material consists of meeting minutes that outline elections, correspondence, shipping rates and tariffs, and relevant conference concerning shipping in the Canadian Pulp and Paper industry.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records.

	File / it	em list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1141-88-6	RBSC-ARC-1141-88-6 File - Traffic Committee minutes 1949-1955					

# Safety Committee.

Date: 1947–1956. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the Canadian Pulp and Paper Association's Safety Committee. Material consists of meeting minutes that outline the relevant safety conferences, reports, correspondence, and the discussion of projects relating to safety in the industry.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records.

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC- ARC-1141-88-74	File - Safety Committee minutes	1947-1951	
RBSC-ARC-1141-88-5	File - Safety Committee minutes	1951-1956	

# Consolidated Red Cedar and Shingle Association of British Columbia sous-fonds.

Creator: Consolidated Red Cedar and Shingle Association of British Columbia

Date: 1918-1976. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sous-fonds reflects the organization, function, and activities of the Consolidated Red Cedar Shingles Association of British Columbia (CRCSA). Materials include circulars generated by the association, correspondence on the topic of shingles, reports on shingle production on the Pacific Coast, cost of shingles, and history of shingle control, projects including one dedicated to the Cedar Canoe Exhibit in Staley Park, transcripts from the Sloan Commission, briefs, bulletins, scrapbooks with forestry related articles pasted on the pages, lists of shingle mills, financial records, advertising and trademark records relating to Edgewood and minutes of the associations committees.

The sous-fonds is divided into ten series: scrapbooks, financial records, projects, correspondence, minutes, briefs, bulletins, Edgewood, reports, Sloan commission, circulars, and lists.

Physical description: 1.99 m of textual material.

ca. 34 photographs: b&w; 20.6 cm x 25.4 cm or smaller.

Language of the material:

English

Finding aids:

File list is available.

### Accruals:

No further accruals are expected.

### File / item list

# Administration.

Date: 1952-1962. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series contains a personnel file, consisting of an employee's correspondence, resignation letter, and job application.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records.

# File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-ARC-1141-98-8 File - Hodson, W. Victor 1952

### Advertisement.

Date: 1952. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series contains advertisements relating to the Consolidated Red Cedar and Shingle Association of British Columbia. Material consists of radio announcements advertising Red Cedar Shingles from British Columbia on CKMO and an excerpt from a radio program on Red Cedar Shingles.

<u>Physical description</u>: 1 cm of textual records.

# Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSCARC-1141-139-13 File - Radio Announcements 1952

# Agreements.

Date: 1933-1966. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains trade agreements and agreements between associations and companies with the Consolidated Red Cedar and Shingle Association of British Columbia. The material consists of correspondence and memoranda regarding the trade agreements with the United States, duty and quota of Red Cedar Shingles on the market, revisions to the trade agreement, the association's by-laws and the Companies Act for the Red Cedar Shingle Export Association.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-29-5	File - Trade Agreements	1937-1947		
RBSC-ARC-1141-93-1	File - Old Memoranda of Agreement	1926-1938		
	between Association and Companies			
RBSC-ARC-1141-93-3	File - B.C. Red Cedar Shingle Export	1933-1938		
	Association Ltd: Articles of Association,			
	correspondence			
RBSC-ARC-1141-98-2	File - B.C. Red Cedar Shingle Export	1934-1939		
	Association			
RBSC-ARC-1141-98-3	File - By-laws C.R.C.S.A	1958-1966		

# Briefs.

Date: 1929-1966. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a brief to the Sloan Commission prepared by CRCSA on the past and present status of Red Cedar Shingle industry in British Columbia, a brief to the royal Commission of Enquiry into

the Forest Recourses of British Columbia, a brief prepared for the United Kingdom on the exports of Western Red Cedar Shingle to the U.K, and briefs concerning merchandising techniques of shingles.

Physical description: 19.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-13-1	File - Briefs	1943-1966		
<b>- 5</b>				
RBSC-ARC-1141-14-1	File - Briefs	1943-1966		
RBSC-ARC-1141-14-2	File - Briefs	1943-1966		
RBSC-	File - U.S. interests opposing tariffs on	[1929 or 1930]		
ARC-1141-83-18	red cedar shingles			
RBSC-ARC-1141-84-1	File - Briefs and submission affecting	1934-1940		
	the marketing position of B.C. red cedar			
	shingles in the U.S. market			
RBSC-ARC-1141-84-3	File - Brief to dominion Marketing Board	1935		
RBSC-ARC-1141-84-7	File - Brief by CRCSA refuting a	1939	,	,
	submission on behalf of the U.S. red			
	cedar shingle industry			
RBSC-	File - Brief concerning shingle exports to	1949		
ARC-1141-91-11	the United Kingdom			
RBSC-ARC-1141-92-8	File - Use of Wooden Shingles for Roofs	1947		
	in the United States and Canada			
RBSC-	File - United Kingdom Shingle Brief	1948-1950		
ARC-1141-98-20				

# **Bulletins.**

Date: 1927 – 1934. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of bulletins that discuss several topics include shares on British Columbia Red Cedar Shingle Export Association, meeting reminders for Board of Director meetings and BCLMA meetings, and general correspondence.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-14-5	File - The British Columbia Lumber & Shingle Manufacturers Ltd. #1 – 16	1933-1934		
RBSC-ARC-1141-93-6	File - Bulletin to members	1927		

# Circulars.

Date: 1918 – 1968. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of circulars from the Pacific Lumber Inspection Bureau based in Seattle, Washington, which outline "Waterborne Shipments of Lumber" by the foot for each year, circulars concerning trade

extensions regarding various markets including South Africa, the United States British West Indies, Hong Kong, extracts from the Seattle Post Intelligencer and other American newspapers.

Physical description: 16.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-14-1	File - Circulars #301 – 400	1938		
RBSC-ARC-1141-14-3	File - Circulars #101 – 200	1937		
RBSC-ARC-1141-14-4	File - Circulars #201 – 300	1938	'	
RBSC-ARC-1141-14-5	File - The British Columbia Lumber &	1933-1934		
	Shingle Manufacturers Ltd. #1 – 20			
RBSC-ARC-1141-14-6	File - Circulars #1 – 100	1936-1937		
RBSC-ARC-1141-15-2	File - Circulars #401 – 515	1938-1939		
RBSC-ARC-1141-15-3	File - Circulars #517 – 600	1939	,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-15-4	File - Circulars #601 – 688	1939		
RBSC-ARC-1141-16-1	File - Circulars #689 – 780	1939-1940	,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-16-2	File - Circulars #781 – 850	1940	,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-16-3	File - Circulars #851 – 950	1940		
RBSC-ARC-1141-16-4	File - Circulars #951 – 1010	1940		1
RBSC-ARC-1141-16-5	File - Circulars #1011 – 1115	1940-1941		
RBSC-ARC-1141-17-1	File - Circulars #1116 – 1195	1941		
RBSC-ARC-1141-17-2	File - Circulars #312 Trade Extension	1941		
RBSC-ARC-1141-17-2	File - Circulars #1196 – 1270	1941		
RBSC-ARC-1141-17-3	File - Circulars #1271 – 1355	1941		
RBSC-ARC-1141-17-4	File - Circulars #1356 – 1419	1941-1942		
RBSC-ARC-1141-17-5	File - Circulars #1420 – 1505	1942		
RBSC-ARC-1141-18-1	File - Circulars #1506 – 1577	1942		
RBSC-ARC-1141-18-2	File - Circulars #1578 – 1682	1942		
RBSC-ARC-1141-18-3	File - Circulars #1683 – 1789	1942-1943		
RBSC-ARC-1141-18-4	File - Circulars #1790 – 1869	1943		
RBSC-ARC-1141-19-1	File - Circulars #1870 – 1971	1943		
RBSC-ARC-1141-19-2	File - Circulars #1972 – 2073	1943-1944		
RBSC-ARC-1141-19-3	File - Circulars #2074 – 2180	1944		
RBSC-ARC-1141-19-4	File - Circulars #2181 – 2260	1944		
RBSC-ARC-1141-19-5	File - Circulars #2261 – 2350	1944-1945		
RBSC-ARC-1141-20-1	File - Circulars #2351 – 2450	1945		
RBSC-ARC-1141-20-2	File - Circulars #2451 – 2560	1945-1946		
RBSC-ARC-1141-20-3	File - Circulars #2561 – 2670	1946	,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-20-4	File - Circulars #2671 – 2679	1946-1947	,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-20-5	File - Circulars #2770 – 2895	1947	,	,
RBSC-ARC-1141-21-1	File - Circulars #2896 – 3015	1947-1948		
RBSC-ARC-1141-21-2	File - Circulars #3016 – 3095	1948		
RBSC-ARC-1141-21-3	File - Circulars #3096 – 3152	1948		
RBSC-ARC-1141-21-4	File - Circulars #3153 – 3276	1949		
RBSC-ARC-1141-21-5	File - Circulars #3277 – 3360	1949		
RBSC-ARC-1141-22-1	File - Circulars #3361 – 3419	1950		
RBSC-ARC-1141-22-2	File - Circulars #3501 – 3419	1950		
RBSC-ARC-1141-22-3	File - Circulars #3491 – 3562	1950		
RBSC-ARC-1141-22-4	File - Circulars #3563 – 3637	1951		
1111-77-4	1 He Chediais π3303 – 3037	1/01		

RBSC-ARC-1141-23-1	File - Circulars #3720 – 3802	1951-1952
RBSC-ARC-1141-23-2	File - Circulars #3803 – 3887	1952
RBSC-ARC-1141-23-3	File - Circulars #3888 – 3948	1952
RBSC-ARC-1141-23-4	File - Circulars #3949 – 3989	1953
RBSC-ARC-1141-23-5	File - Circulars #3990 – 4049	1953-1954
RBSC-ARC-1141-23-6	File - Circulars #4050 – 4096	1954
RBSC-ARC-1141-24-1	File - Circulars #4097 – 4153	1955
RBSC-ARC-1141-24-2	File - Circulars #4154 – 4217	1956
RBSC-ARC-1141-24-3	File - Circulars #4220 – 4287	1957
RBSC-ARC-1141-24-4	File - Circulars #4288– 4344	1958
RBSC-ARC-1141-24-5	File - Circulars #4345 – 4397	1959
RBSC-ARC-1141-24-6	File - Circulars #4398 – 4445	1960
RBSC-ARC-1141-25-1	File - Circulars #4446 – 4502	1961
RBSC-ARC-1141-25-2	File - Circulars #4503 – 4557	1962
RBSC-ARC-1141-25-3	File - Circulars #4559 – 4614	1963
RBSC-ARC-1141-25-4	File - Circulars #4615 – 4669	1964
RBSC-ARC-1141-25-5	File - Circulars #4670 – 4729	1965
RBSC-ARC-1141-25-6	File - Circulars #4730 – 4790	1966
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-1	File - Circular index books #1 – 480	1936-1939
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-1	File - Circular index books #481 – 1227	1939-1940
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-2	File - Circular index books #1228 – 1499	1941-1942
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-2	File - Circular index books #1500 – 1966	1942-1943
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-3	File - Circular index books #1967 – 2478	1943-1946
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-3	File - Circular index books #2479 – 3599	1946-1951
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-4	File - Circular index books #3600 – 4530	1951-1962
RBSC-ARC-1141-93-4	File - Circulars	1935-1937
RBSC-ARC-1141-93-5	File - Circulars	1934

# Committees.

Date: 1948-1963. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to committees in the Consolidated Red Cedar Shingle Association of British Columbia. Material consists of lists of committees under the CRCSA, list of committee members, and the association's by-laws, which list the duties and responsibilities of the committees.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-98-7	File - Committees C.R.C.S.A	1948-1963	•	'

# Correspondence.

<u>Date</u>: 1923-1966. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence concerning the meeting dates and times of committees, draft declaration and by-laws for the association, correspondence concerning the appointment of new directors, that concerning the matters necessary to complete the incorporation and organization of the

association, the promotion of the association, correspondence regarding standards and various booklets between the United States Government and CRCSA, regarding shingle grading, and correspondence with lawyers regarding the duty of shingles.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-84-4	File - Sales Tax on shingles	1935			
RBSC-ARC-1141-84-5	File - Inter-office and B.C. lumber & Shingle Manufacturers' Association on shipments to empire Markets	hingle Manufacturers' Association on			
RBSC-ARC-1141-84-6	File - Correspondence with Robert MacNair shingle Co. Ltd., Province of BC and CRCSA	1938			
RBSC-	File - Letter about shingle industry	1966			
ARC-1141-84-12	history				
RBSC- ARC-1141-91-13	File - Correspondence concerning formation of Association; by-laws	1936			
RBSC-ARC-1141-91-3	File - B.C. Red Cedar Shingle Export Association Ltd. Correspondence	1934-1938			
RBSC-ARC-1141-93-2	File - File of Amalgamated Shingles Limited	1923-1938			
RBSC-ARC-1141-98-9	File - Duty on Shingles	1946-1953			
RBSC- ARC-1141-140-15	File - Correspondence Shingle Grading	1940-1954			

# Finance.

<u>Date</u>: 1937-1966. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains financial records relating to Consolidated Red Cedar Shingle Association of British Columbia. Material consists of the association's financial audit reports.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-92-4	File - Audited annual financial statements	1952-1964		
RBSC-ARC-1141-92-5	File - Audited annual financial statements	1937-1951		
RBSC- ARC-1141-140-14	File - Audited Financial Statements	1939-1966		

# Lists.

Date: 1933-1944. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of lists documenting shingle mills in the province.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records.

T-1-1		1 • 4	1.
н	le /	/ item	list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-84-2	File - B.C. Shingle Mills	1934		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Shingle Mills	1933-1944		
ARC-1141-91-12				

# Minutes.

<u>Date</u>: 1927 – 1966. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of meeting minutes related to the Consolidated Red Cedar Shingle Association of British Columbia committees. Material consists of ledger books with meeting minutes pasted inside, type and handwritten minutes.

Minutes are divided into three sub-series: Annual General Meetings, Annual General Meetings of Consolidated Shingles Mills of B.C., and Directors Meetings.

Physical description: 38 cm of textual records.

# File / item list

# **Annual General Meetings.**

<u>Date</u>: 1927 – 1966. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Sub-series contains General meeting minutes from the Consolidated Red Cedar and Shingle Association of British Columbia. Material consists of ledger books documenting the associations' decisions, including the founding of three standing committees and reports from the standing committees and other groups with an interest in lumber and forestry in the region.

Physical description: 6.5 cm of textual records.

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-27-2	File - General Meetings Minutes	1936-1966	·	
RBSC-ARC-1141-93-8	File - Annual General Meeting minutes	1927-1928	,	

# Annual General Meetings of Consolidated Shingles Mills of B.C.

<u>Date</u>: 1927 – 1950. (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains annual general meeting minutes for the Consolidated Shingle Mills Association of British Columbia a division of the CRCSABC. Material consists of ledger books documenting the associations' decisions, including the founding of three standing committees and reports from the

standing committees and other groups with an interest in lumber and forestry in the region. The ledger includes a list of registered directors and members.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records.

17.01		1 • 4	1
Η'n	e	' item	list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-29-6	File - General Meetings Minutes	1927-1950		

# **Directors meetings.**

Date: 1927 – 1970. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Sub-series consist of Directors meetings minutes from the Consolidated Red Cedar and Shingle Association of British Columbia. Material contains four ledger books of meeting minutes documenting the committee's decisions, and includes division reports, the organizations functions and activities, and daily business.

Physical description: 27.5 cm of textual records.

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-5	File - Directors Meetings Minutes	1936-1942		
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-6	File - Directors Meetings Minutes	1943-1951		
RBSC-ARC-1141-26-7	File - Directors Meetings Minutes	1952-1955		
RBSC-ARC-1141-27-1	File - Directors Meetings Minutes	1956-1962		
RBSC-ARC-1141-93-7	File - Directors' minutes	1927		
RBSC-	File - Minute book #5 Directors	1963-1970		
ARC-1141-145-2	Meetings12			

# Newsletters.

<u>Date</u>: 1958-1969. (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of newsletters documenting shingle and shake applicators in the lower mainland, application costs for roofs and walls, information about the Canadian Wood Council, and information of a variety of conferences relating to shingle and shakes specifically and wood more broadly.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual material.

# File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1141-91-19	File - Newsletters 1964-1966	1964-1966		
RBSC- ARC-1141-91-20	File - Newsletters 1961-1963	1961-1963		_

# Projects.

<u>Date</u>: 1942 – 1970. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains special projects conducted by the Consolidated Red Cedar Shingle Association of British Columbia. Material contains photographs of the re-shingling of the Prime Minister Louis St. Laurent's home on Sussex drive in Ottawa and includes correspondence on the progress of the project and background information. Also included are correspondence, letters, reports relating to the use and the promotion of the Colt shingles by W.H. Colt Limited, correspondence with the Handsplit Mill Museum, information concerning the Los Angeles fires and their relationship to shingles, correspondence and inquiries into the re-roofing of St. Peter's Church in England with B.C. shingles.

Physical description: 16 cm of textual records.

33 photographs: b&w; 12.5 cm x 18.3 cm or smaller.

### Note:

Photographs BC-2139-482-488 were taken from envelope number 2 located in file 29-4, BC-2139-492-499 were taken from envelope number 1 located in file 29-4, BC-2139-500-503 were taken from envelope number 4 located in file 29-4, and BC-2139-505-509 were taken from envelope number 3 located in file 29-4.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-29-4	File - P.M. Louis St. Laurent home	1950-1951		
RBSC-ARC-1141-92-3	File - Cedar Canoe Exhibit in Staley Park	1942-1950		
RBSC-ARC-1141-98-6	File - W.H. Colt Ltd.	1949-1955		
RBSC-	File - Handsplit Mill Museum	1957-1960		
ARC-1141-98-10				
RBSC-	File - Los Angeles Fire	1961-1970	,	
ARC-1141-98-12				
RBSC-	File - Los Angeles Fire	1961-1970		
ARC-1141-98-13				
RBSC-	File - Los Angeles Fire	1961-1970		
ARC-1141-98-14				
RBSC-	File - Los Angeles Fire	1961-1970		
ARC-1141-98-15				
RBSC-	File - Merchandising of Shingles	1946-1953		
ARC-1141-98-16				
RBSC-	File - St. Peter's Church – Petersham,	1947-1951		
ARC-1141-98-19	England			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - P.M. Louis St. Laurent home,	1950-1951	,	
BC-2139-476-509	Ottawa Projects –Consolidated Red			
	Cedar Shingle sous-fonds			
	Note:			
	File 29-4a			

RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - P.M. Louis St. Laurent home,	1950-1951	29-4a
BC-2139-476-509	Ottawa Projects –Consolidated Red		
	Cedar Shingle sous-fonds		

# Reports.

<u>Date</u>: 1894 – [196-]. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains reports relating to the Consolidated Red Cedar Shingle Association of British Columbia. Material consists of a history of shingle control in British Columbia, shingle guidelines and specifications, history of tariff duties on shingles and shakes. Report on cedar trade promotion, shingle wages by occupations.

Physical description: 25 cm of textual records.

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Tabulation of shingle production	1908-1927		·
ARC-1141-83-11	for Washington, Oregon & B.C.			
RBSC-	File - U.S. Department of Commerce	1914		
ARC-1141-83-12	report on lumber and shingle industry in			
	the State of Washington.			
RBSC-	File - U.S. Tariff Commission reports on	1927-1945		
ARC-1141-83-14	red cedar shingle industry			
RBSC-	File - Old shingle cost tables and price	1929		
ARC-1141-83-15	information			
RBSC-	File - Plan for Marketing B.C. Cedar	1930		
ARC-1141-83-19	shingles in foreign markets			
RBSC-	File - Reports; U.S. National Recovery	1933-1934		,
ARC-1141-83-20	Act –Shingle quotas and control			
	production			
RBSC-ARC-1141-84-8	File - Committee report into shingle	1939		
	industry wage & labour conditions in BC,			
	Washington & Oregon			
RBSC-	File - Prices per square on shingles	1944		
ARC-1141-84-10	exported from Canada			
RBSC-	File - Shingle industry-historical outline	1894-1951		
ARC-1141-84-11	of tariff problems in USA			
RBSC-	File - Shingle mills: wage rates by	1934-1947		
ARC-1141-91-10	occupation			
RBSC-	File - History of shingle control	1943		
ARC-1141-91-14				
RBSC-	File - U.S. Government National Bureau	1956-1960		
ARC-1141-98-21	Standards			
RBSC-	File - Shingle Guidelines and	1945		
ARC-1141-140-13	Specifications			
RBSC-	File - History of Tariff Industry	[196-]		
ARC-1141-140-18				
RBSC-	File - Mastercraft Report	1937		
ARC-1141-140-22				

Date: 1937 – 1966. (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of five scrapbooks with newspaper clippings and brief articles about timber and lumber related issues including articles on pulp and plywood, news about shingle mill fires, information about the Truck Loggers' Association, railway lumber rates, machine grooved shakes, and lumber exports.

Physical description: 31.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Scrapbook #20 Oversize	[195-?]			
ARC-1141-92-11					
RBSC-	File - Scrapbook #16	1950-1954			
ARC-1141-124-1					
RBSC-	File - Scrapbook	1953-1954			
ARC-1141-124-2					
RBSC-	File - Scrapbook #17	1954-1958			
ARC-1141-124-3					
RBSC-	File - Scrapbook #18	1958-1960			
ARC-1141-124-4					
RBSC-	File - Scrapbook #19	1960-1961			
ARC-1141-124-5					

# Shingle boycott.

Date: 1951-1955. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to the Consolidation of Red Cedar Shingles Association of British Columbia's involvement in the shingle boycott. Material consists of correspondence, newspaper clippings, and letters concerning the boycott of Canadian shingles in the United States. The majority of the press clippings are from various newspapers in Seattle, Washington.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-98-4	File - Boycott of Canadian Shingles	1951-1955		
RBSC-ARC-1141-98-5	File - Boycott of Canadian Shingles	1951-1955		

# **Sloan Commission.**

Date: 1929-1957. (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to the Sloan Commission. Material consists of memoranda and correspondence, summary of evidence presented at the enquiry, a brief submitted to the Commission

by the Consolidated Red Cedar Shingle Association of British Columbia, and transcripts of the inquiry on forest resources.

Physical description: 4.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - "British Columbia Red Cedar	1944	,	,	
ARC-1141-91-15	Shingle Industry: Its Past and Present				
	Status"				
RBSC-	File - Testimony of the Association	1956			
ARC-1141-91-16	officers before the Inquire into Forest				
	Resources (Second Sloan Commission)				
RBSC-ARC-1141-92-6	File - Historical –first Shingle Machine	1929-1931			
	in B.C.				
RBSC-ARC-1141-96-7	File - Schedule of Wage Rates -6	1939		,	
	Shingles mills				
RBSC-ARC-1141-92-9	File - Timber Control	1940-1950			
RBSC-	File - The Case for Wooden Roofing	1966			
ARC-1141-92-10					
RBSC-	File - Sloan Commission	1955-1957			
ARC-1141-98-17					
RBSC-	File - Sloan Commission	1955-1957			
ARC-1141-98-18					

# Statistics.

Date: 1967. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to statistics used by the Consolidation of Red Cedar Shingles Association of British Columbia. Material consists of correspondence with the Dominion Bureau of Statistics and statistics relating to the import of shingles into Canada from the United States.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1141-91-15	File - Imports	1967		
RBSC- ARC-1141-98-11	File - Imports	1967		

# Trademark and Brands.

<u>Date</u>: 1927 – 1976. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to the Edgewood trademark owned by the Consolidated Red Cedar Shingle Association of British Columbia. Materials include correspondence with other forestry organization regarding the use of the Edgewood logo, correspondence with attorneys, the patent

certificate for the registration of the trademark, request for re-registration of the trademark and examples of the proper use of the logo. Series also consists of an extensive collection of brand logos relating to lumber, shingles and shakes. These brands include: Seaboard Lumber Sales Co. Ltd., Keystone Shingles & Lumber Ltd., Handsplit Red Cedar Shakes' Certi-Split Trademark, Victoria Brand Red Cedar Shingles, Huntting-Merrit brand Red Cedar Shingles, Flavelle Cedar brand, Horne Brand , Pluster, Grossman's British Columbia Red Cedar Shakes and Shingles, Oklahoma Quality Brand red Cedar Shingles, Neverot Stained Shingles from United Mills Limited, Acme, Cardinal Handsplit Shakes, Alaska Pine Sales Ltd., Red Letter Brand Cedar Shingles, McCarter Shingle Co. Ltd., Black Hawk Grade, Superior Shingles Ltd., Circle "F" Brand, Stave Lake Cedar Ltd., Edgewood, Northwest Cedar Products Limited Haida Brand, Robert McNair Shingle Co. Ltd., Bestwood Cedar Shingle Co. Ltd., North Shore Shingle Co. Ltd., Great Central Sawmills Ltd., Capilano Shingle Co. Ltd., Mauk Seattle Lumber Co., and Thurston Lumber Co. Ltd.

Physical description: 13 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-28-4	File - Advertisements	1930			
RBSC-ARC-1141-28-5	File - Correspondence	1927-1940			
RBSC-ARC-1141-28-6	File - Correspondence	1940-1941			
RBSC-ARC-1141-29-1	File - Correspondence concerning registration in Canada	1941-1942			
RBSC-ARC-1141-29-2	File - License Agreement Forms and Agreements	1942-1943			
RBSC-ARC-1141-29-3	File - Original trademark for Canada and U.S.A.	[194-?]			
RBSC- ARC-1141-140-10	File - Brands	1962			
RBSC- ARC-1141-140-11	File - Trademark	1943			
RBSC- ARC-1141-140-12	File - Edgewood Trademark Reregistration	1946-1971		,	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2319-90	File - Edgewood Trademark  Note:  File 138-8	[1960-1970?]			
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2319-90	File - Edgewood Trademark	1960-1970?		138-8	

# Plywood Manufacturers Association of British Columbia sous-fonds.

Creator: Plywood Manufacturers Association of British Columbia

<u>Date</u>: 1950 – 1973. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sous-fonds reflects the Plywood Manufacturers Association of British Columbia (PMBC) organization and activities. Materials found in the sous-fonds are circulars, correspondence, meeting minutes and reports. The records document the association's core functions, activities, and responsibilities.

The sous-fonds is divided into four series: Minutes, Correspondence, Circulars, and Reports.

Physical description: 1.44 m of textual material.

Language of the material:

**English** 

Finding aids:

File list is available.

Accruals:

No further accruals are expected.

### File / item list

# Circulars.

<u>Date</u>: 1964 – 1968. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of circulars that discuss statistical information about plywood, plywood by species, veneer productions, temporary import charges, circulars detailing reports by other associations, discussion about freight rates, and production figures.

Physical description: 43 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-73-6	File - #1 – 134	1964			
RBSC-ARC-1141-74-1	File - #135 – 246	1965		,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-74-2	File - #66-1-1 to 66-12-149	1966			
RBSC-ARC-1141-74-3	File - #67-1-150 to 67-12-390	1967			
RBSC-ARC-1141-75-1	File - #68-1-1 to 68-12-234	1968			

# Correspondence.

<u>Date</u>: 1950 – 1971. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence between the PMABC and various federal and provincial ministries, correspondence concerning licenses, insurance policies, and field administration staff.

Physical description: 28 cm of textual records.

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - Invoice and correspondence –	1964-1966
ARC-1141-101-3	Holmwood Advertising Co.	
RBSC-	File - Federal Funding –Research and	1963-1971
ARC-1141-101-6	Development	
RBSC-	File - Confidential –correspondence with	1966-1969
ARC-1141-101-8	lawyers etc.	
RBSC-	File - Licenses	1966
ARC-1141-101-9		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence Taxes –Minister of	1966
ARC-1141-101-10	Finance	
RBSC-	File - Social Service and Municipal aid	1964-1968
ARC-1141-101-11	tax	
RBSC-	File - Department of National Revenue -	1964-1965
ARC-1141-101-12	Excise Division	
RBSC-	File - General Managers Report	1965-1966
ARC-1141-101-14		
RBSC-	File - Financial Investments PMBC	1967-1969
ARC-1141-101-15		
RBSC-	File - Organization PMABC	1950-1966
ARC-1141-101-16		
RBSC-	File - PMABC Insurance policies	1966-1970
ARC-1141-101-17		
RBSC-	File - Field Staff Administration	1964-1969
ARC-1141-101-18		

# Minutes.

Date: 1950 – 1969. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of meeting minutes related to the Plywood Manufacturers Association of British Columbia committees. Material contains ledger books with meeting minutes pasted inside, type and handwritten minutes.

The series is divided into two sub-series: Board of Directors and Management Committee meetings.

Physical description: 18 cm of textual records.

### File / item list

# **Board of Directors**

Date: 1950 – 1969. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of meeting minutes that outline the attendees, reports and recommendations from various committees, dates of other meetings relating to the PMBC, discussion concerning the promotion of western softwood plywood, and budget discussions.

Physical description: 16 cm of textual records.

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-73-1	File - Minutes Book	1950-1955			
RBSC-ARC-1141-73-2	File - Minutes Book	1956-1958			
RBSC-ARC-1141-73-3	File - Minutes Book	1959-1961			
RBSC-ARC-1141-73-4	File - Minutes Book	1962-1965			
RBSC-ARC-1141-73-5	File - Minutes Book	1966-1969			

# Management Committee meetings.

<u>Date</u>: 1957 – 1960. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of meeting minutes that discuss films, photographs, and projects geared towards the promotion of plywood, a discussion on western softwood flooring, publications, and policy.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Management Committee meetings	1957-1960		
ARC-1141-103-17				

# Reports.

<u>Date</u>: 1960 – 1973. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of field reports regarding plywood flooring, promotional meetings, report on market surveys, reports on specific projects, housing standards, contractors, engineering, and agriculture.

Physical description: 27 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Field Reports	1962		
ARC-1141-77-2-3				
RBSC-ARC-1141-77-4	File - Field Reports	1963		
RBSC-ARC-1141-78-1	File - Field Reports	1963		
RBSC-	File - Field Reports	1964		
ARC-1141-78-2-3				
RBSC-	File - Field Reports	1965		
ARC-1141-78-4-5				
RBSC-ARC-1141-79-1	File - Field Reports	1966		
RBSC-ARC-1141-79-2	File - Field Reports	1967		
RBSC-ARC-1141-79-3	File - Field Reports	1968		
RBSC-	File - Technical Information Sheets	1960		
ARC-1141-101-1				
RBSC-	File - PMBC Reports	1971-1973		
ARC-1141-101-2				

# Administration.

<u>Date</u>: 1915-1986. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains administrative records relating to the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of N.R. Dustings business files regarding the association's activities and functions, and blueprints of the Canadian Indemnity Building located at 1477 Pender St, Vancouver, offices for the Council of Forest Industries, Plywood Manufacturers Association, British Columbia Loggers Association, Pacific Lumber Inspection Bureau, British Columbia Lumber Manufacturers Association and the Consolidate Red Cedar Shingle Association.

Physical description: 81 cm of textual records.

6 architectural drawings: blueprint; 70.5 x 118 cm or smaller.

	File / iten	n list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Blueprints Canadian Indemnity	1963-1967		
ARC-1141-102-14	Buildings			
	Note:			
	Statement of responsibility:			
	Gerald Hamilton and			
	Associates architects, drawn			
	by J.E.D.			
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-1				
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-2				
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-3				
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-4				
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-5				
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-6				
RBSC-	File - 111-7	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-7		1017 1005		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-8		1017 1006		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-9	File N.D. Destine Destine Cit	1015 1006		
RBSC- ARC-1141-111-10	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-11	rife - N.K. Dusting Business files	1913-1980		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986		
ARC-1141-111-12	The - IV.K. Dusting Dusiness thes	1713-1780		

	Council of 1 ofest ma	
RBSC- ARC-1141-111-13	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-14	The - W.K. Dusting Business mes	1713-1700
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-15	The - W.K. Dusting Business mes	1713-1700
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-16	The - N.K. Dusting Business mes	1713-1700
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-17	The - W.K. Dusting Business mes	1713-1700
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-18	The - W.K. Dusting Business mes	1713-1700
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-19	The Ty.R. Dusting Business mes	1713 1700
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-20	The True Bushing Bushiess mes	1713 1700
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-21		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-22	Zasing Zasiness ines	
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-23	<i>3</i>	
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-24	6	
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-25		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-26		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Business files	1915-1986
ARC-1141-111-27		
RBSC-	File - Overseas Trips	1965-1972
ARC-1141-115-22		
RBSC-	File - Overseas Trips	1965-1972
ARC-1141-115-23		
RBSC-	File - Overseas Trips	1965-1972
ARC-1141-115-24		
RBSC-	File - Overseas Trips	1965-1972
ARC-1141-115-25		
RBSC-	File - Overseas Trips	1965-1972
ARC-1141-115-26		
RBSC-	File - Overseas Trips	1965-1972
ARC-1141-115-27		1000
RBSC-	File - Department descriptions	1980
ARC-1141-144-6	I C P I I P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P	1062
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - Canadian Indemnity Building	1963
map3	Home Constitution In 1 22 P. 212	1062
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - Canadian Indemnity Building: Basement	1963
map4		1062
RBSC-ARC-1141-	Item - Canadian Indemnity Building: Lower Basement Floor	1963
map5 RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Canadian Indemnity Building:	1963
	Third Floor Partition	1703
map6 RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Canadian Indemnity Building:	1963
	Fourth Floor Partition	1703
map7	1 outui 1 iooi f atutioii	

RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Canadian Indemnity Building:	1963
map8	Second Floor Partition	

# Agreements.

<u>Date</u>: 1985-1997. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series consists of the Softwood Lumber Agreement and a signed final copy of the Cooperative Overseas Market Development Project and Western Canada Agreement and a copy of the British Columbia Jobs and Timber Accord.

Physical description: 3.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - By-laws	[199-?]		
ARC-1141-102-15				
RBSC-	File - Softwood Lumber Agreement	1996-1997		
ARC-1141-134-7				
RBSC-	File - Cooperative Overseas Market	1985-1986,		'
ARC-1141-135-5	Development Project –Western Canada	1991		
	Agreement			
RBSC-	File - Job and Timber Accord	1997		
ARC-1141-136-15				

### Audio-visual materials.

<u>Date</u>: [196-?] – [199-?]. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains audio-visual material relating to the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of audio reels, video cassettes, film reels, and cassette tapes that document different types of trees, health and safety procedures during forestry operations, and promotional material regarding forestry and lumber.

<u>Physical description</u>: 64 videocassettes and other audio-visual material.

# **Physical condition:**

Some reels are experiencing vinegar syndrome, shrinking, cinching and are torn.

# Physical description:

Series contains 64 videocassettes, 30 film reels, 3 audio reels and 2 cassette tapes.

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-1	File - Symphony in Cedar	[197-?]	,	

RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-2	File - Walls of Wisdom	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-3	File - Design	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-4	File - Shelter	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-5	File - Structure	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-6	File - Style	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-7	File - Careers	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-8	File - Timorised Timber	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-9	File - Inside Story	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-10	File - Let's Remodel	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-11	File - Quality Control	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-12	File - Green Belt, USA	[196-?-197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-13	File - New Forests for Old	1973
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-14	File - Annual Meeting	[1973?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-15	File - Timber Frame Home	[196-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-16	File - Choice of Living	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-17	File - Way of the Wood	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-18	File - Careers in Logging (Answers)	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-19	File - Forests in Sweden	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-1 film reel	File - Plywood World	1965
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-21	File - Super Natural Cedar	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-22	File - Plans Approved	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-23	File - Wood frame Construction	1963
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-24	File - Träforälding (Wood Processing)	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-25	File - Come Winter, Come Harvest	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-26	File - Home Sweet Cedar	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-27	File - Hemlock: The Natural Choice	1989
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP RR 127-28	File - Red Cedar et douceur de vie	[197-?]
-	•	

File - Berlin Information About	[197-?]
File - Yet the Forest Stands	[197-?]
File - Health Hazards of Welding Fumes: Recognition and Control	[199-?]
File - Safe Welding on Coated Metals	[199-?]
File - Respiratory Protection in the Pulp & Paper Mill	[199-?]
File - Understanding Chemicals, Audience: Forestry Operations	[199-?]
File - Understanding Chemicals	[199-?]
File - Working with Anti-Sapstain Chemicals	[199-?]
File - Operating Planners Safety	1989
File - Chlorophenate Seminar	1985
File - Sampler – Video & Training Services	[199-?]
File - Forklift Vision Restriction	1988
File - Variety of Forestry Training Modules	1991
File - Hand-Arm Vibration Syndrome	[199-?]
File - Yes Canada: The Pathfinder Learning Systems	[199-?]
File - Asbestos, Handle with Care	[199-?]
File - Coulsen Air Crane Corporate Demo	1989
File - Grapple Yarding/ Riggling- Slinger/ Landing/ Forestry-Eng/ Road Construction	1989
File - Norwite Contracting	[199-?]
File - Chemical Safety (Hazard Communications)	[199-?]
File - Flight for Freedom	1990
File - BC. Pavilion Expo Tree Falling – Raw Footage Part I	1985
File - BC. Pavilion Expo Tree Falling – Raw Footage Part II	1985
File - Safe Application of Herbicides	[199-?]
File - Choose the Future	1985
File - Timber Fall of the Giant	[199-?]
	File - Yet the Forest Stands  File - Health Hazards of Welding Fumes: Recognition and Control  File - Safe Welding on Coated Metals  File - Respiratory Protection in the Pulp & Paper Mill  File - Understanding Chemicals, Audience: Forestry Operations  File - Understanding Chemicals  File - Working with Anti-Sapstain Chemicals  File - Operating Planners Safety  File - Chlorophenate Seminar  File - Sampler - Video & Training Services  File - Forklift Vision Restriction  File - Variety of Forestry Training Modules  File - Hand-Arm Vibration Syndrome  File - Yes Canada: The Pathfinder Learning Systems  File - Asbestos, Handle with Care  File - Grapple Yarding/ Riggling- Slinger/ Landing/ Forestry-Eng/ Road Construction  File - Norwite Contracting  File - Chemical Safety (Hazard Communications)  File - Flight for Freedom  File - BC. Pavilion Expo Tree Falling - Raw Footage Part I  File - Safe Application of Herbicides  File - Choose the Future

File - The Trouble with Weeds	[100.9]
The The House with weeds	[199-?]
File - Yet the Forest Stands	1989
File - Our Business is Growing	1990
File - Nothing Complicated, Nothing Complex	1985
File - Sierra Club Press Conference	1991
File - Requirements for the Sustainable Future of Interior Communities	1992
File - Spiked: MacMillan Bloedel Safety Video	1992
File - Demonstration Video n. 44	[199-?]
File - 11th Public Relations World Congress	1987
File - World News Tonight: Canadian Lumber Industry	1992
File - Governor General Canadian Study Conference	1987
File - Coming to Terms with Public Expectations: The U.S. Experience	1992
File - The Media's Role and Responsibility in Shaping Public Expectations	1992
File - Mounding: A Site Preparation Technique Review	1990
File - Employee Communications Video	1988
File - Fragile Earth: "Battle with Trees"	1992
File - Black and Green	[199-?]
File - Forests Are Our Future	1989
File - Bacillus Thuringiensis	1988
File - Major Licence Silviculture Information System (MLSIS)	1989
File - Tiny Beetles Expensive Tastes	1992
File - The Journal	1984
File - Voices of the Pacific Northwest	1993
File - Japan SPF Mission	1986
File - Forest Management Works	[199-?]
File - Sitka Sanctuary	1988
	File - Our Business is Growing  File - Nothing Complicated, Nothing Complex File - Sierra Club Press Conference  File - Requirements for the Sustainable Future of Interior Communities File - Spiked: MacMillan Bloedel Safety Video File - Demonstration Video n. 44  File - 11th Public Relations World Congress File - World News Tonight: Canadian Lumber Industry File - Governor General Canadian Study Conference File - Coming to Terms with Public Expectations: The U.S. Experience File - The Media's Role and Responsibility in Shaping Public Expectations File - Mounding: A Site Preparation Technique Review File - Employee Communications Video  File - Fragile Earth: "Battle with Trees"  File - Black and Green  File - Bacillus Thuringiensis  File - Major Licence Silviculture Information System (MLSIS) File - Tiny Beetles Expensive Tastes  File - The Journal  File - Voices of the Pacific Northwest  File - Japan SPF Mission  File - Forest Management Works

	· ·	
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Free Growing: Tomorrow's Forests	1991
VT 127-81	Growing Today	
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Forest Insects and Disease	1991
VT 127-82	Conditions: British Columbia and the	
	Yukon	
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - The FDRA Story, 1985-1990	[1990?]
VT 127-83		
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Survey: The Measurement of	1989
VT 127-84	Success	
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Disc Trenching: A Site Prep	1991
VT 127-85	Technique Review	
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Expert Witness Series: Herbicide	1983
VT 127-86	Spray Trial Dr. Kenneth Crump	1703
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Expert Witness Series: Herbicide	1983
VT 127-87	Spray Trial Dr. Frank Dost	1703
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Expert Witness Series: Herbicide	1983
VT 127-88	Spray Trial Dr. Clark Fraser	1783
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Expert Witness Series: Herbicide	1983
VT 127-89		1983
	Spray Trial Dr. G. Stephenson	1002
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Expert Witness Series: Herbicide	1983
VT 127-90	Spray Trial Dr. Charles Thalken	1000
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Expert Witness Series: Herbicide	1983
VT 127-91	Spray Trial Dr. Steve Lamm	
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Pesticides in Forestry: The	[199-?]
VT 127-92	Essential Edge!	
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Mechanical Site Preparation	1988
VT 127-93		
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Fortunes	[199-?]
VT 127-94		
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Sawmill Safety	[198-?]
VT 127-100		
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Wood Works Narration	[198-?]
RR 127-95		
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Wood Works Talking Heads	[198-?]
RR 127 96		
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - We Can Cut It	[198-?]
RR 127-97		
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Mill Alarms, Emergency	1990
C 127-98	Procedures	
RBSC-ARC-1141-SP	File - Conifer (Takin It Easy, Playin' it	1991
C 127-99	Safe, Gary Fjellgaard)	-//-
0 127 77	Joure, Gury 1 Jeriguara)	

# Briefs.

Date: 1993 (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains briefs relating to the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of a briefing on the reorganization of COFI, brief concerning the Future History Project, and a debriefing concerning a meeting entitled "Canada's Forest Philosophy."

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records.

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Brief: COFI Reorganization	1993		
ARC-1141-133-2				
RBSC-	File - Briefing Note on Future History	1990		
ARC-1141-136-2	Project			
RBSC-	File - Debriefing	1990		
ARC-1141-136-16				

# Circulars.

<u>Date</u>: 1967-1971. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains circulars relating to the Red Cedar Shingle & Shake Division of the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of circulars with budgetary information for the different divisions of the organization, log stocks at the Vancouver market, and news on the transportation in the forestry industry.

Physical description: 45.5 cm of textual material.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141-31-1	File - Circulars #S67-1-1 – S67-12-54	1967		
RBSC-ARC-1141-31-2	File - Circulars #S68-1-1 – S68-12-55	1968		
RBSC-ARC-1141-75-2	File - Circulars #69-1-1 to 69-8-143	1969		
RBSC-ARC-1141-75-3	File - Circulars #69-8-1 to 69-12-82	1969	,	1
RBSC-ARC-1141-76-1	File - Circulars #70-1-1 to 70-6-187A	1970		
RBSC-ARC-1141-76-2	File - Circulars #70-7-196 to 70-12-401	1970		
RBSC-ARC-1141-76-3	File - #71-1-2 to 71-6-204	1971	,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-77-1	File - #71-6-205 to 71-12-408	1971		

# **Committees and associations**

<u>Date</u>: 1959-1993. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains records from the Council of Forest Industries committees. Materials include minutes, agendas, reports, and recommendations made by various committees including the Transition committee, the Steering Committee, CHIP Export Advisory committee, Canada's Forest Philosophy Roundtable and the Shingle and Shake Promotion Committee and alternates.

Physical description: 16 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1141-103-11	File - U.S. Policy Committee	1978-1979		
RBSC- ARC-1141-103-12	File - U.S. Policy Committee	1978-1979		

RBSC-	File - UK Office	1959-1971
ARC-1141-103-13		
RBSC- ARC-1141-103-14	File - UK Office	1959-1971
RBSC- ARC-1141-103-15	File - UK Office	1959-1971
RBSC-	File - UK Office	1959-1971
ARC-1141-103-16		
RBSC- ARC-1141-108-1	File - Committee –Plywood Research and Development	1976-1985
RBSC-	File - Committee –Lumber Promotion	1976-1985
ARC-1141-108-2		
RBSC- ARC-1141-108-3	File - Committees –General	1978-1983
RBSC-	File - Committees –NILS Market	1972-1981
ARC-1141-108-4	Development	
RBSC-	File - Associations –General	1976-1986
ARC-1141-108-5		1,70 1,900
RBSC-	File - Interior Lumber Manufacturers	1977-1982
ARC-1141-108-6	Association	1,777 1,702
RBSC-	File - Canadian Wood Preservation	1979
ARC-1141-108-7	Association	
RBSC-	File - Canadian Wood Council	1984-1985
ARC-1141-108-8	The Canadian Wood Council	1701 1703
RBSC-	File - Cariboo Lumber Manufacturers	1973-1982
ARC-1141-108-9	Association	17/3 1702
RBSC-	File - North American Wholesale	1977-1982
ARC-1141-108-12	Lumber Association	
RBSC-	File - Laminated Timber Institute of	1970
ARC-1141-108-14	Canada	
RBSC-	File - National Forest Products	1983-1984
ARC-1141-108-15	Association	1703 1701
RBSC-	File - Independent Lumber	1979-1980
ARC-1141-108-16	Remanufacturers Association	1,7,7,1,00
RBSC-	File - Saskatchewan Forest Products	1979
ARC-1141-108-17	Corporation	
RBSC-	File - NFPA International Trade Division	1983
ARC-1141-108-18	The state of the s	
RBSC-	File - Steering Committee	1978
ARC-1141-132-6		
RBSC-	File - Transition Committee	1992-1993
ARC-1141-133-3	Transition Committee	
RBSC-	File - CHIP Export Advisory Committee	1993
ARC-1141-133-9	The Citi Export Advisory Committee	1//0
RBSC-	File - Canada's Forest Philosophy	1990
ARC-1141-136-8	Roundtable	
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake Promotion	1967-1979
ARC-1141-139-7	Committee and alternates	1701 1717
1110 1171-137-1	Commune and anomates	

# Conferences.

<u>Date</u>: 1990-1991. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains conference and convention documents relating to the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of a submission to the British Columbia Round Table on the Economy and Environment from COFI and notes from a conference call regarding Meech Lake.

Physical description: 1 cm textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Roundtable: Environment and the	1991		
ARC-1141-133-12	Economy			
RBSC-	File - Conference Call	1990		
ARC-1141-136-7				

# Correspondence and memorandum.

<u>Date</u>: 1931-1997. (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

Series contains memoranda and correspondence relating to the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of correspondence with the Honourable Jean-Luc Pepin, correspondence concerning the cost of promoting forestry overseas, memos concerning the United States legislative process, correspondence of the Cooperative Overseas Promotion, correspondence and memoranda regarding the Future History Project and correspondence regarding Canadian lumber dispute, correspondence regarding Mike Aspey's participation at Meech Lake, correspondence and memos with the Shingle and Handsplit Shake Bureau, correspondence regarding the proper packaging and labelling of shingle and shakes, correspondence and examples of shingle company shipping labels, memos and correspondence with Arnold Porter and COFI regarding the Shingle and Shakes inquiry, correspondence concerning overseas market development and missions with foreign countries, and N.R. Dustings personal correspondences.

Photographs are of different structures located in areas of Pago Pago including The Tusitala Hotel in Western Samoa, a new hotel under construction in Pago Pago, the Painnaber Hotel, a church, and the Convention Centre.

Series also holds 20 35 mm slides on the Destination of BC Forest Products.

Physical description: 3.8 cm of textual records.

13 photographs : col.; 8.6 cm x 8.6 cm and 8.8 cm x 13.2 cm and 20 slide : col.; 35 mm.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1960-1971		
ARC-1141-102-1	reorganization			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1960-1971		
ARC-1141-102-1	reorganization			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1960-1971		
ARC-1141-102-13	reorganization			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1960-1971		
ARC-1141-102-15	reorganization			

	Council of Forest made	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1960-1971
ARC-1141-102-16	reorganization	1000 1071
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1960-1971
ARC-1141-102-18	reorganization	10 (0 10 7)
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1960-1971
ARC-1141-102-19	reorganization	1051 1050
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1971-1972
ARC-1141-103-1	reorganization	1077 1000
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1975-1980
ARC-1141-103-2	reorganization	1074 1040
RBSC-	File - Correspondence on COFI	1956-1960
ARC-1141-104-1	reorganization	1070 1070
RBSC-	File - Correspondence by-law and	1972-1973
ARC-1141-104-2	constitution	
RBSC-	File - Promotional Division	1971
ARC-1141-104-4	Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-1	and Europe	1000
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-2	and Europe	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-3	and Europe	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-4	and Europe	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-5	and Europe	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-6	and Europe	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-7	and Europe	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-8	and Europe	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-9	and Europe	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan, Africa	1978-1984
ARC-1141-106-10	and Europe	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-1	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-2	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-3	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-4	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-5	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-6	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-7	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-8	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-9	Housing Market	

	Council of 1 ofest finda	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-10	Housing Market	10=11001
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-11	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-12	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-13	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-14	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-15	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-16	Housing Market	1577 1500
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-17	Housing Market	1974-1900
		1074 1096
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-18	Housing Market	1074 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-19	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-20	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-21	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-22	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-23	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-24	Housing Market	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-25	Housing Market	1377 1300
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-26	Housing Market	17/4 1700
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-27		1974-1900
RBSC-	Housing Market	1974-1986
***	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1980
ARC-1141-107-28	Housing Market	1074 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1974-1986
ARC-1141-107-29	Housing Market	10741004
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-1		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-1		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-2		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-3		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-4		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-7		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-8	The Correspondence with Committees	17/2 1700
/MC-11+1-100-0		

	Council of 1 ofest filed	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-9		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-10		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-11		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-12		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-13	•	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-14	The conspondence with committees	2712 1700
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-15	The Correspondence with Committees	17/2 1700
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-16	The - Correspondence with Committees	19/2-1900
	File Community (4) Committee	1072 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-17	El C	1070 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-18		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Committees	1972-1986
ARC-1141-108-19		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-1	Development	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-2	Development	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-3	Development	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-4	Development	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-5	Development	1770 1700
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-6	Development	1770 1703
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-7	1	1970-1903
RBSC-	Development  File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
		1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-8	Development	1070 1002
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-9	Development	1070 1000
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-10	Development	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1970-1983
ARC-1141-109-11	Development	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-2		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-3		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-4		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-5		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-6	The Correspondence with Deliniark	1770 1700
/IKC-11+1-110-0		

	Council of 1 ofest made	
RBSC- ARC-1141-110-7	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-8	File - Correspondence with Denmark	19/0-1980
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-9	1	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Denmark	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-10		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Research	1980
ARC-1141-110-11	Development	
RBSC-	File - North American Product	1977-1983
ARC-1141-110-12	Development Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - North American Product	1977-1983
ARC-1141-110-13	Development Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - North American Product	1977-1983
ARC-1141-110-14	Development Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - North American Product	1977-1983
ARC-1141-110-15	Development Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - North American Product	1977-1983
ARC-1141-110-16	Development Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - North American Product	1977-1983
ARC-1141-110-17	Development Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - North American Product	1977-1983
ARC-1141-110-18	Development Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-19	Kingdom	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-20	Kingdom	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-21	Kingdom	
RBSC-	File - North American Product	1977-1983
ARC-1141-110-22	Development Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-23		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-24		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-25		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-26		10001000
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-27		1076 1006
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japan	1976-1986
ARC-1141-110-28		1077 1004
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-1	Mission	1077 1004
RBSC- ARC-1141-112-2	File - Correspondence regarding Japan Mission	1977-1984
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-3	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-4	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-5	Mission	
	•	

		districts of British Columbia fonds
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-6	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-7	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-8	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-9	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-10	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-11	Mission	1977 1901
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-12	Mission	1977-1904
RBSC-		1977-1984
	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1904
ARC-1141-112-13	Mission	1077 1004
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-14	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-15	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-16	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-17	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-18	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-19	Mission	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1977-1984
ARC-1141-112-20	Mission	1977 1901
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1976-1985
ARC-1141-112-21	Mission	1970-1905
RBSC-	File - Correspondence regarding Japan	1976-1985
ARC-1141-112-22	Mission	1970-1983
	1	1074 1002
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-1		1071 1000
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-2		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-3		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-4		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-5		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-6		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-7	,	
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-8	The Tite Dusting Correspondence	177.1.1703
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-9	The - W.K. Dusting Correspondence	1717-1703
	Eile N.D. Dueting Common description	1074 1092
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-10		

	Council of Forest file	
RBSC- ARC-1141-113-11	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
	TELL MD D .: C . 1	1074 1002
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-12		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-13		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-14		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-15		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-16	The TV.IV. Dusting correspondence	17/4 1703
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
	File - N.K. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1903
ARC-1141-113-17	Til VD D d G	1074 1002
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-18		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-19		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-20		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-21	8	
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-22	The - W.K. Dusting Correspondence	17/4-1703
RBSC-	File ND Dating Comments and	1074 1002
	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-23		
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Correspondence	1974-1983
ARC-1141-113-23		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-1	Committee Meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-2	Committee Meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-3	Committee Meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-4	Committee Meetings	1770 1700
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1078 1086
	1	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-5	Committee Meetings	1070 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-7	Committee Meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-8	Committee Meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-9	Committee Meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-10	Committee Meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-11	Committee Meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
	1	17/0-1700
ARC-1141-114-12	Committee Meetings	1070 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Executive	1978-1986
ARC-1141-114-13	Committee Meetings	
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Personal	1964-1968
ARC-1141-117-4	Correspondence	
-	•	

	Council of 1 orest in	
RBSC-	File - N.R. Dusting Personal	1964-1968
ARC-1141-117-24	Correspondence	105 ( 100 )
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-1	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-2	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-3	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-4	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-5	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-6	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	1770 1703
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-7	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	1970-1983
RBSC-	1 -	1976-1985
	File - Correspondence with United	17/0-1703
ARC-1141-118-8	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	1077 1005
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-9	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	1076 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-10	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with United	1976-1985
ARC-1141-118-11	Kingdom, Japan and Korea	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1975-1984
ARC-1141-119-1	Development meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1975-1984
ARC-1141-119-2	Development meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1975-1984
ARC-1141-119-3	Development meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1975-1984
ARC-1141-119-4	Development meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1975-1984
ARC-1141-119-7	Development meetings	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1975-1984
ARC-1141-119-8	Development meetings	1773 1701
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1975-1984
ARC-1141-119-9	Development meetings	17/3-1707
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1975-1984
ARC-1141-119-10	Development meetings	1/1J-1/0 <del>1</del>
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1075 1084
I .	1	1975-1984
ARC-1141-119-11	Development meetings	1074 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-1	Development in Asia	10711007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-2	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-3	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-4	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-5	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-6	Development in Asia	
	1 1	

RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-7	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-8	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-9	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-10	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-11	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-12	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-13	Development in Asia	17/4-170/
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-14	Development in Asia	1974-1907
		1074 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-15	Development in Asia	1074 1007
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-16	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence: Foreign	1974-1987
ARC-1141-120-17	Development in Asia	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-1	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-2	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-3	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-4	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-5	Correspondence with Europe and UK	2770 2700
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-6	Correspondence with Europe and UK	1770 1700
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
	*	1370-1300
ARC-1141-121-7 RBSC-	Correspondence with Europe and UK File - Overseas Market Development	1076 1096
** *		1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-8	Correspondence with Europe and UK	1077, 1007
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-9	Correspondence with Europe and UK	1077 1007
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-10	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-11	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-12	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-13	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-14	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-15	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-16	Correspondence with Europe and UK	1770 1700
1171-121-10	Correspondence with Europe and OK	

RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-17	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-18	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-19	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-20	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-21	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-22	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-23	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Overseas Market Development	1976-1986
ARC-1141-121-24	Correspondence with Europe and UK	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-1	Algeria and Italy	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-2	Algeria and Italy	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-3	Algeria and Italy	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-4	Algeria and Italy	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-5	Algeria and Italy	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-7	Algeria and Italy	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-8	Algeria and Italy	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-9	Algeria and Italy	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-10	Algeria and Italy	1700 1700
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-11	Algeria and Italy	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with China,	1983-1986
ARC-1141-123-12	Algeria and Italy	-, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with CFIC	1971
ARC-1141-134-1	January	
RBSC-	File - Memorandum	1985,
ARC-1141-134-8	The monday of the second	1993-1994
RBSC-	File - Canadian forest Industries Council	1985-1988
ARC-1141-135-1	Memorandum	1700 1700
RBSC-	File - Memorandum and Correspondence	1971-1990
ARC-1141-135-8	with Canadian forest Industries Council	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1989
ARC-1141-135-11	The Correspondence	1,0,
RBSC-	File - Correspondence and Memorandum	1990, 1997
ARC-1141-136-1	The Correspondence and Memoralidum	1770, 1771
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1990
ARC-1141-136-6	The Correspondence	1//0
RBSC-	File - Memo: COFI Restructuring	1997
ARC-1141-136-13	The Mono. Corr Restructuring	1771
/MC-11+1-130-13	<u> </u>	

XDSC-ARC-1141	Council of 1 ofest man	stries of British Columbia folius	
RBSC- ARC-1141-137-6	File - Correspondence with Single and Handsplit Shake Bureau	1972-1978, 1988	
RBSC-	File - Memorandum	1983-1985	
ARC-1141-137-8			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Japanese	1975	
ARC-1141-137-14	Branch		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence –with enclosed	1979-1981	
ARC-1141-137-15	photographs		
RBSC-	File - Member Letter	1975	
ARC-1141-139-1			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with Red Cedar	1931-1958	
ARC-1141-139-3	Shingle Bureau RE. Grading		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1988	
ARC-1141-139-9		2,00	
RBSC-	File - Memos CRCSA	1938-1939	
ARC-1141-139-10	The Memos exesti	1,50 1,5,	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence CRCSA	1938	
ARC-1141-139-14	The Correspondence CRCSA	1750	
RBSC-	File - Memo and Correspondence	1938	
ARC-1141-139-15	The - Memo and Correspondence	1936	
RBSC-	File - Packing and Labelling of Shingle/	1983	
ARC-1141-140-4	Shakes Correspondence and Memos	1703	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence and memos re:	1959	
ARC-1141-140-5	cubic scaling	1939	
RBSC-		[105.9]	
ARC-1141-140-6	File - Cubic Measure Log Scales	[195-?]	
RBSC-	Eile Dueft Letter Cubic Cestine	1052	
	File - Draft Letter: Cubic Scaling	1952	
ARC-1141-140-7	File Comment to the first terms of the comment to t	1075 1076	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence and memos:	1975-1976	
ARC-1141-140-8	Labelling Act	1070	
RBSC-	File - Packaging and Labelling	1972,	
ARC-1141-140-16		1983-1986	
RBSC-	File - Labelling country of origin	1986	
ARC-1141-140-17		1000	
RBSC-	File - Shingle Company Labels	1988	
ARC-1141-140-19		1007	
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake Correspondence	1985	
ARC-1141-142-4			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake Correspondence	1985	
ARC-1141-142-7	East	1007 1007	
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake W. M. Robson	1985-1986	
ARC-1141-142-9	Notes and Memo	- 1007	
RBSC-	File - Shingle and shake COFI Meeting	1985	
ARC-1141-142-11	Correspondence	100	
RBSC-	File - Shingle advertisements	1986	
ARC-1141-142-20			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Destination of B.C. Forest Products		
BC-2139-340-359	Note:		
	File 138-11		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Destination of B.C. Forest Products	1996	138-11
BC-2139-340-359	The - Destination of B.C. Polest Products	1770	1.50-11
DC-2137-340-337			

#### Finance records.

Date: 1973-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to finances of the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of supplemental program and budget for shingles and shakes and shingle and shake funding.

Physical description: 1.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Finance	1973-1974	,	
ARC-1141-102-19				
RBSC-	File - COFI Wood Products Division:	1986		
ARC-1141-123-12	Program and Budget			
RBSC-	File - Finance and budget	1982		
ARC-1141-139-18				
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake funding	1986		
ARC-1141-142-3				
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake B.C. funding	1981		
ARC-1141-142-8				

#### Governance.

Date: 1958-2002 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to the reorganization and governance of the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of organization's mission and mandate, strategic plan, goals and activities, organizational plans, descriptions about COFI positions and departments, questions about the future direction of the organization, staff development seminar documents, documents concerning issues faced by COFI during the 1990s, and the documents regarding the reorganization of the organization. Materials also include COFI's reorganization of its Shingle and Shake division.

Physical description: 30 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Report and Recommendation of	1971	,	
ARC-1141-102-3	CFI Promotion organization			
RBSC-	File - Survey on the Centralizing the	1964		
ARC-1141-102-4	Accounting Function			
RBSC-	File - Survey of Account, Clerical and	1958		
ARC-1141-102-6	Secretarial Routines and Procedures			
RBSC-	File - Promotional Division Organization	1974		
ARC-1141-113-25	Manual			
RBSC-	File - COFI Integration of Associations	1966-1969		
ARC-1141-123-12				

RBSC-	File - Governance and Planning	1998
ARC-1141-132-2	The - Governance and Flamming	1996
RBSC-	File - Constitutions and By-laws	1972,
ARC-1141-132-3	The - Constitutions and By-laws	1993-1994
RBSC-	File - Restructuring 1992	1992
ARC-1141-132-4	The - Restructuring 1992	1992
RBSC-	File - Restructuring 2002	2002
ARC-1141-132-5	The - Restructuring 2002	2002
RBSC-	File - Mandate, Structure, and Objectives	1974-1976
ARC-1141-132-7	The - Mandate, Structure, and Objectives	17/4-17/0
RBSC-	File - Organization Structure	1996-1997
ARC-1141-132-8	The Organization Structure	1990 1991
RBSC-	File - Reorganization	1993, 1996
ARC-1141-132-9	The Reorganization	1993, 1990
RBSC-	File - Organization Information	1991
ARC-1141-132-10	The organization information	
RBSC-	File - Activities and Future Direction	1975
ARC-1141-132-11		
RBSC-	File - Reorganization	1993
ARC-1141-132-12	The Real Summers	
RBSC-	File - Organizational Charts	1994
ARC-1141-132-13		
RBSC-	File - Restructuring Questions	1984, 1997?
ARC-1141-132-13		,
RBSC-	File - Reorganization	1993-1997
ARC-1141-133-4		
RBSC-	File - Strategic Plan, Functions, and	1992
ARC-1141-133-6	Organization	
RBSC-	File - Forest Practices Code	1992
ARC-1141-133-7		
RBSC-	File - Mission and Update Canadian	1985-1986
ARC-1141-135-2	Forest Industries Council	
RBSC-	File - Issues -1990s	1991
ARC-1141-136-3		
RBSC-	File - Planning Retreat	1995
ARC-1141-136-5		
RBSC-	File - Shingle/Shake Reorganization	1959-1973
ARC-1141-137-3		
RBSC-	File - Shingle/Shake Reorganization	1958-1973
ARC-1141-137-4		

#### **International Trade Commission.**

Date: 1985-1987. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to the International Trade Commissions and the Council of Forest Industries involvement in the commission. Material consists of memos and correspondence regarding the Commission, statements made by the Senate Finance Committee, a petition to the International Trade Commission and the United States Department of Commerce regard Softwood Lumber, Shakes and Shingles, and Fence, Shingle and Shake pre, post, and hearing documents as well as the injury decision report, notes from P. Gilbert on the Shingle and Shake inquiry, and a collection of proceedings of the Commission.

Physical description: 18.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - ITC Submissions by COFI/CFIC	1985		
ARC-1141-134-2				
RBSC-	File - Canadian Forest Industries Council	1987		
ARC-1141-134-4	Submissions Regarding Softwood			
	Lumber Products			
RBSC-	File - Countervailing Duty Petition	1985		
ARC-1141-139-16				
RBSC-	File - Shingle/Shake Task Force on	[198-]		
ARC-1141-139-21	countervailing duties			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shakes Pre-Hearing	1985-1986		
ARC-1141-141-1	documents			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shakes Hearing	1986		
ARC-1141-141-2	documents			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shakes Post-Hearing	1986		
ARC-1141-141-3	documents			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shakes Injury Decision	1986		
ARC-1141-141-4				
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake P. Gilbert Notes	1985-1986		
ARC-1141-142-1				
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake Hearing	1985-1986		
ARC-1141-142-13	Transcript			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake Canadian	1988		
ARC-1141-142-14	Industry Pre-Hearing P.G. Gilbert File			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake USTR Elasticity	1988		
ARC-1141-142-16	Submission			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake American	1988		
ARC-1141-142-17	Industry Brief			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake Canadian	1988		
ARC-1141-142-18	Industry Post-Hearing Brief P.G. Gilbert			
	Notes			
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake American	1988		<u>.</u>
ARC-1141-142-19	Industry Post-Hearing Brief P.G. Gilbert			
	Notes			

# Legal documents.

Date: 1935-1951, 1985-1989, 1997-1999. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains records relating to legal proceedings and questions relating to the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of judgements from the Supreme Court of British Columbia and a detailed description of reasons for the judgements and mini trail reports concerning trials of lumber related companies and an inquiry report regarding scaling at Shoal Island Log sort.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Legal documents	1989			
ARC-1141-135-12					
RBSC-	File - Legal Proceedings	1999			
ARC-1141-135-13					
RBSC-	File - Shoal Island Inquiry	1985			
ARC-1141-135-14					
RBSC-	File - Legal Documents	1935-1951			
ARC-1141-137-11					

#### Member lists.

<u>Date</u>: 1972-1974, 1982-1986. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains lists of Council of Forest Industries members. Material consists of member mills list, a list of shingle and shake producers, list of shingle mills in British Columbia

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Member mills	1974		
ARC-1141-137-9				
RBSC-	File - List Shingle and Shake Producers			
ARC-1141-139-20				
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake mill lists	1985-1986		
ARC-1141-142-2				
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake mill equipment	1986		
ARC-1141-142-5				
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake List East	1985		
ARC-1141-142-6				

#### Minutes.

<u>Date</u>: 1964-1998. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of meeting minutes of the Council of Forest Industries committees. Material consists of ledger books with meeting minutes pasted inside, type and handwritten minutes.

Minutes are divided into the follow sub-series: Ad Hoc Meeting on Packaging and Labelling Act, Annual General Meeting minutes, Board of Director Meeting minutes, Canadian Forest Industries Council Board of Directors minutes, Canadian Forest Industries Council minutes, Canadian Wood Council, Lumber Promotion Committee minutes, Management Meeting minutes, Nomination Committee, Overseas Market Program Committee, Shingle and Shake Liaison Committee, Shingle/Shake Promotions Committee Meeting minutes, and Working Group of Ad Hoc Committee on U.S. Market Meetings minutes.

Physical description: 1.27 m of textual records.

#### File / item list

### Ad Hoc Meeting on Packaging and Labelling Act.

Date: 1976. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the Council of Forest Industries' Ad Hoc Committee on Packaging and Labelling Act. Material consists of correspondence and meeting minutes that outline the topics discussed at the meeting concerning the interpretation of the Act.Sub-series contains records relating to the Council of Forest Industries' Ad Hoc Committee on Packaging and Labelling Act. Material consists of correspondence and meeting minutes that outline the topics discussed at the meeting concerning the interpretation of the Act.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Ad Hoc Meeting on Labelling Act	1976		
ARC-1141-140-9				

# **Annual General Meeting.**

Date: 1987-1997. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains the Council of Forest Industries' Annual General Meeting minutes. Material consists of minutes that provided specific details about the meetings' proceedings, a list of attendees, the agenda of the meeting, and transcriptions of speeches from the AGM luncheons, and reports from different committees.

Physical description: 8.5 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1141-131-4	File - Annual General Meeting minutes	1987-1990		
RBSC- ARC-1141-131-5	File - Annual General Meeting minutes	1993-1994		
RBSC- ARC-1141-132-1	File - Annual General Meeting minutes	1995-1997		

# **Board of Director meetings.**

Date: 1990-1998. (date of creation)

Sub-series contains meeting minutes of the Council of Forest Industries' Board of Directors. Material consists of meeting minutes that detail the meeting agenda, a summary of proceedings, a list of attendees, financial reports, president reports, economic reports, management reports, and appointment of new members and members to committees.

Physical description: 40 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1990-1992		
ARC-1141-129-2	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1993		
ARC-1141-129-3	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1994	·	
ARC-1141-129-4	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1994		
ARC-1141-129-5	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1994		
ARC-1141-129-6	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1995		
ARC-1141-130-1	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1995		
ARC-1141-130-2	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1995		
ARC-1141-130-3	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1996		
ARC-1141-130-4	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1996		
ARC-1141-130-5	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Directors Meeting	1997		
ARC-1141-131-1	minutes			
RBSC-	File - Board of Director Meeting minutes	1997		
ARC-1141-131-2				
RBSC-	File - Board of Director Meeting minutes	1997-1998		
ARC-1141-131-3				
RBSC-	File - COFI Review: Board of Directors	1992		
ARC-1141-133-1	Meetings			

# **Canadian Forest Industries Council Board of Directors Minutes.**

Date: 1984-1988. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains the records relating to the Canadian Forest Industries Council Board of Directors meetings. Material consists of meeting minutes, attendees, the meeting agenda, and reports from various Council committees.

Physical description: 8.5 cm textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Canadian Forest Industries Council	1984-1985		
ARC-1141-134-6	Board of Directors minutes			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Forest Industries Council	1988		
ARC-1141-134-10	Board of Directors minutes			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Forest Industries Council	1988		
ARC-1141-134-11	Board of Directors minutes			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Forest Industries Council	1986-1987		
ARC-1141-134-12	Board of Directors minutes			

# **Canadian Forest Industries Council minutes.**

Date: 1984. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the Canadian Forest Industries council. Material consists of minutes of the founding meeting of the Canadian Forest Industries Council, which includes the Council's by-laws.

<u>Physical description</u>: 0.5 cm textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status Contai	ner
RBSC-	File - Canadian Forest Industries Council	1984		
ARC-1141-134-5	minutes			

#### Canadian Wood Council.

Date: 1980. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains records relating to the Canadian Wood Council. Material consists of executive and board of director meeting minutes that outline the council's main activities, functions, and duties.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Canadian Wood Council Executive	1980		
ARC-1141-119-5	and Board of Directors Meetings			

#### **Lumber Promotion Committee.**

Date: 1973-1990. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains minutes relating to the Council of Forest Industries' Lumber Promotion Committee. Material consists of meeting minutes that include meeting proceedings, attendees and a

brief summary of the items discussed. Topics of discussion include budgets, promotion of lumber in different countries, and synopses of reports.

Physical description: 46.5 cm of textual records.

	File / iten	n list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-1	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1973	1973		
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-2	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1974	1974		
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-3	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1975	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-4	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1976	1976		
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-5	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1977	1977		
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-6	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1978	1978		
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-7	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1979	1979		
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-8	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1980	1980		
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-9	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1981	1981		
RBSC- ARC-1141-126-10	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1982	1982		
RBSC- ARC-1141-127-1	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1972	1972		
RBSC- ARC-1141-127-2	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1983	1983		
RBSC- ARC-1141-127-3	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1984	1984		
RBSC- ARC-1141-127-4	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1985	1985		
RBSC- ARC-1141-127-5	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1986	1986		
RBSC- ARC-1141-128-1	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1987	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1141-128-2	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1988	1988		
RBSC- ARC-1141-128-3	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1989	1989		
RBSC- ARC-1141-128-4	File - Lumber Promotion Committee minutes 1990	1990		

# Management meeting minutes.

Date: 1983. (date of creation)

Sub-series contains minutes relating to the Council of Forest Industries management meeting. Material consists of meeting minutes, which outline the financial reports, public relations, discussion about committee progress with specific emphasis on the International Trade Commission.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Management Meeting	1983	,	
ARC-1141-139-19				

#### Nomination committee.

Date: 1997. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains minutes relating to the Council of Forest Industries' nomination committee. Material consists of meeting minutes regarding nomination of members to the Council.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Nominations committee Meeting	1997	,	
ARC-1141-133-5	minutes			

# Overseas Market Program meeting minutes.

Date: 1964-1985. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series contains minutes relating to the Council of Forest Industries' overseas market program. Material consists of meeting minutes that outline the progress made in developing lumber markets in various foreign countries.

Physical description: 16 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1141-103-3	File - Minutes Co-operative Overseas Market Development Program	1964-1985			
RBSC- ARC-1141-103-4	File - Minutes Co-operative Overseas Market Development Program	1964-1985			
RBSC- ARC-1141-103-5	File - Minutes Co-operative Overseas Market Development Program	1964-1985			
RBSC- ARC-1141-103-6	File - Minutes Co-operative Overseas Market Development Program	1964-1985			

RBSC-	File - Minutes Co-operative Overseas	1964-1985
ARC-1141-103-7	Market Development Program	
RBSC-	File - Minutes Co-operative Overseas	1964-1985
ARC-1141-103-8	Market Development Program	
RBSC-	File - Minutes Co-operative Overseas	1964-1985
ARC-1141-103-9	Market Development Program	
RBSC-	File - Minutes Co-operative Overseas	1964-1985
ARC-1141-103-10	Market Development Program	

# Shingle & Shake Liaison committee.

<u>Date</u>: 1986-1988. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains minutes relating to the Council of Forest Industries' Shingle and Shake Liaison Committee. Material consists of meeting minutes that include terms of reference, staff reports, budget updates, and draft statements of objectives and guidelines for the COFI program.

<u>Physical description</u>: 3 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Shingle & Shake Liaison	1986		
ARC-1141-139-25	Committee			
RBSC-	File - Shingle & Shake Liaison	1986		
ARC-1141-139-26	Committee			
RBSC-	File - Shingle & Shake Liaison	1987		
ARC-1141-139-27	Committee			
RBSC-	File - Shingle & Shake Liaison	1988		
ARC-1141-140-1	Committee			
RBSC-	File - Shingle & Shake Liaison	1988		
ARC-1141-140-2	Committee			
RBSC-	File - Shingle & Shake Liaison	1988		
ARC-1141-140-3	Committee			

# Shingle & Shake Promotion committee.

Date: 1965-1983. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains minutes relating to the Council of Forest Industries' Shingle and Shake Promotion Committee. Material consists of meeting minutes that include meeting proceedings, attendees and a brief summary of the items discussed. Topics of discussion include budgets, promotion of shingles and shakes, and synopses of reports.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1141-137-1	File - Shingle/Shake Promotion Committee minutes	1955-1965			

RBSC-	File - Shingle/Shake Promotion	1973-1977
ARC-1141-137-2	Committee minutes	
RBSC-	File - Shingle/Shake Promotion	1978-1983
ARC-1141-137-3	Committee minutes	
RBSC-	File - Shingle/Shake Promotion	1970-1972
ARC-1141-139-4	Committee minutes	
RBSC-	File - Red Cedar Shingle Shakes Sector	1971-1975
ARC-1141-145-1	minutes	

# Working Group Ad Hoc Committee minutes.

Date: 1982. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains minutes relating to the Council of Forest Industries Working Group Ad Hoc committee on U.S. Market. Material consists of agendas and meeting minutes which outline business arising from NAWLA meeting and a discussion of the working groups general mandate and activities.

<u>Physical description</u>: 0.5 cm of textual records.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Working Group of Ad Hoc	1982			
ARC-1141-139-20	Committee on U.S. Market Meeting				

#### Newsletters.

Date: 1967-1969, 1997 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains newsletters relating to the Council of Forest Industries Shingle and Shake Division. Material consists of newsletters that are concerned with education and training information, committee updates and reports, residential housing construction figures, notes on publicity, and average prices of different wood related constructions in the Vancouver and Victoria area.

Physical description: 3.5 cm of textual material.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1969	1969			
ARC-1141-91-17					
RBSC-	File - Newsletters 1967-1968	1967-1968			
ARC-1141-91-18					
RBSC-	File - Nominations committee Meeting	1997			
ARC-1141-133-5	minutes				

#### News releases.

Date: 1986-1989, 1994-1996. (date of creation)

Series contains news release relating to the Council of Forest Industries Shingle and Shake Division. Material consists of a news release aimed at the European forest industry, more specifically to the United Kingdom and news releases from the Canadian Forest Industries Council regarding the International Trade Administration and their ruling on Canadian lumber products, a communiqué regarding the Wood Products Export Agreement extension, a news release advertising the name change of the Northern B.C. Lumber Association to the Northern Forest Products Association (NFPA) as a result of COFI's reorganization, a media release concerning an announcement being made regarding B.C. forestry and tourism sector.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual material.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Canadian Forest Industry Council	1986		
ARC-1141-134-3	News Release			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Forest Industry Council	1993-1994		
ARC-1141-134-9	News Release			
RBSC-	File - New Release/ Communiqué	1986, 1991		
ARC-1141-135-7				
RBSC-	File - News Releases	1989		
ARC-1141-135-9				
RBSC-	File - News Releases	1994		
ARC-1141-136-4				
RBSC-	File - Media and New Release Forest	1996		
ARC-1141-136-14	Industries Tourism			

# Photographs.

#### Scope and content:

Series contains photographs and slides relating to the Council of Forest Industries. Photographs depict uses of shingle and shakes and various members of COFI, past presidents and members of forest and lumber associations in British Columbia.

The series is subdivided into two sub-series: Shingle and Shake Examples and Council of Forest Industries Members and Presidents.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual material.

160 photographs: b&w and col.; 23.3 cm x 25 cm or smaller

238 slides : col. ; 35 mm.

#### File / item list

# Shingle and shake examples.

#### Scope and content:

Series contains photographs relating to the Council of Forest Industries activities. Material consists of photograph and slide examples of the use of shingle and shakes in Japan, Australia, New Zealand,

and San Juan. Also included are slides depicting Western Red Cedar Shingle & Shake application techniques.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual material.

114 photographs; b&w and col.; 23.3 cm x 25 cm or smaller

238 slides : col. ; 35 mm.

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-12	Item - Hameji City, Hyogo Prefecture, Japan	[1975?]		
	Note: File 138-3			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Japanese Noodle Shop in Osaka	[1975?]		
BC-2139-13-14	Note:			
	138-3			
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-15	Item - Fancy Butt Rounded Shakes in a Meatshop in Japan	[1975?]		File 138-3
	Physical location: 138-3			
	Note:			
	File 138-3			
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-16	Item - Grooved Sidewall Shakes in a Meatshop located in Osaka, Japan	[1975?]		,
	Note:			
	File 138-3			
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-17	Item - Grooved Sidewall Shakes from a snack venue in Tokyo, Japan	[1975?]		
	Note:			
	File 138-3			
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-18	Item - Kudan Institute of Japanese Language located in Tokyo, Japan	[1975?]		
	Note:			
	File 138-3			
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2136-19-21	Item - Vacation home in Zao, Miyagi Prefecture, Japan	[1975?]		,
	Note:			

DSC-ARC-1141	Council of Forest man	Stries of British Columbia fond	
	File 138-3		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-22-23	File - Japanese Food Shack in Himeji, Hyogo Prefecture, Japan  Note:  138-3	[197-]	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-24-27	File - Grooved Sidewall Shakes in the Japanese Food Shop "Dontei" located in Nara, Japan.  Note:  File 138-3	[197-]	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-28-30	File - Handsplit Shake roof of Japanese Food Shop "Dontei."  Note:  File 138-3	[197-]	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-31-33	File - Japanese restaurant Daiyoshi in Osaka, Japan featuring Grooved Sidewall Shakes  Note:  File 138-3	[197-]	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-34	Item - Japanese House Opening on October 28, 1974.  Note: File 138-3	1974	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-35-36	File - First shingle roof house in Western Japan  Note:  File 138-3	1980	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-37-39	File - Shakes used in bars, restaurants and decorative wall panels.	1973	138-3
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-40-44	File - Shingles used at the Go Go Club now a Family Pharmacy in Kobe, Japan	1972	138-3
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-45-48	File - The Shalon Restaurant in Osaka, Japan and depict the use of Certigroove Shakes.	1973	138-3
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-49-54	File - Photographs received from Weldwood International Corporation in Tokyo and depict several uses of shingle and shakes.	1973	138-3

RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Grooved shakes used in the	1973	138-3
BC-2139-55-59	Daiyoshi restaurant in Osaka, Japan		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Depict shakes used in the Petit Tea	1973	138-3
BC-2139-60-61	Room in Osaka, Japan		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Use of shingles and shakes in	1975	138-3
BC-2139-62-64	Australia		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Mansard Roof on a home on	1975	138-3
BC-2139-65	the south coast of New South Wales,		
	Australia		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Lawn bowling club using #1	1975	138-3
BC-2139-66	Perfection Shingles in Coff's Harbour		
	on the north coast of New South Wales,		
	Australia		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Western Red Cedar Handsplit and	1972	138-3
BC-2139-67	Resawn Shakes		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Blacktown Inn in Sydney,	1972	138-3
BC-2139-68	Australia, with its shingled roof		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Shingles supplied by N & J Tilling	1972	138-4
BC-2139-69	Pty Ltd.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Photograph is of a display set up by	1974	138-4
BC-2139-70	Stuart Scott at a show in Dunedin, New		
	Zealand		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - 100 year old Doll house with	1972	138-4
BC-2139-71	reroofed WRC Shingles		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - J. Fleming's resident in Blakehurst,	1972	138-4
BC-2319-72	Sydney, Australia		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Photographs are of different	1981	138-5
BC-2139-74-81	structures located in different areas of		
	Pago Pago		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - St. Michael's Vaucluse in Australia	1979	138-6
BC-2139-82-86			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Building in San Juan Island with	1938	138-7
BC-2319-87-89	shingles		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Shingle and Shakes Application	1973	138-9
BC-2319-91-329	and Manufacturing		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Totem Poles in Stanley Park	1984	138-10
BC-2139-330-339			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Australia Shingle & Shakes	197-	
BC-2139-399-424	_		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Japan Shingle & Shakes	197-	138-14

# Council of Forest Industries members and presidents.

Date: 1920-1965. (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sub-series contains photographs of Council of Forest Industries presidents and members. Photographed individuals include: J.A. Humbird, J.O. Cameron, F.R. Pendleton, J.D. McCormack, Aird Flavelle, R. Abernathy, B.M. Farries, J.H. MacDonald, J.G. Robson, H.J. Mackin. F.A.E. Manning, M.D.B King, J.M. Edward, W.J. van Dusen, A.D. Anderson, L.L.G. Bentley, W.K. Nichols, H.A. Renwick, B.B. Gattie, J.S. Johannson, J.V. Christensen, T.E. Burgess, H.A. Smith, R.H. Ellison, R.C. McMillan, and various members of forest and lumber association in British Columbia.

Physical description: 46 photographs: b&w and col.; 19.5 x 25 or smaller.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-429	File - J.A. Humbird	1920?	143-3		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-430	File - Ted invested in the lumber initiatives?	1920-1930?	143-3		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-431	File - J.O. Cameron	1921	143-3		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-432	File - F.R. Pendleton	1922	143-3		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-433	File - J.D. McCormack	1923-1926	143-3		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-434	File - F.R. Pendleton	1927	143-3		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-435	File - Aird Flavelle	1928	143-3		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-436	File - J.G. Robson	1929-1930	143-3		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-437	File - R. Abernathy	1931	143-4		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-438	File - B.M. Farris	1932	143-4		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-439	File - J.D. McCormack	1933-1935			
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-440	File - J.H. MacDonald	1936	143-4		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-441	File - J.G. Robson	1937-1941	143-4		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-442	File - H.J. Mackin	1942-1943	143-4		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-443	File - F.A.E. Manning	1944-1945	143-4		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-444	File - B.M. Farries	1946	143-5		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-445	File - M.D.B. King	1947	143-5		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-446	File - B.L. Pendleton	1948	143-5		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-447	File - J.M. Edward	1949	143-5		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-448	File - W.J. van Dusen	1950-1951	143-5		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-449	File - A.D. Anderson	1952-1953	143-5		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-450	File - L.L.G. Bentley	1954-1955	143-5		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-451	File - H.A. Renwick	1956	143-5		
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-452	File - B.B. Gattie	1957	143-6		

RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-453	File - J.S. Johannson	1958-1959	143-6
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - J.V. Christensen	1960	143-6
BC-2139-454			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - W.K. Nichols	1961	143-6
BC-2139-455			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - T.E. Burgess	1962	143-6
BC-2139-456			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - H.A. Smith	1963	143-6
BC-2139-457			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - R.H. Ellison	1964	143-6
BC-2139-458			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - R.C. McMillan	1965	143-6
BC-2139-459			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - F.H. Pendleton (2nd Vice	1966	144-1
BC-2139-460	President)		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - H.D. Dagg (1st Vice President)	1966	144-1
BC-2139-461	,		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - S. Heller	1966	144-1
BC-2139-462			
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Charles J.E. Plant (Bloedel, Stewart	1940-1942	144-2
BC-2139-463	& Welch Ltd. (9x15)		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Harold F. Hurndall Totem Shingle	1942-1944	
BC-2139-464	Co. Ltd. (9x15)		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - William H. McLallen Capilano	1944-1947	144-2
BC-2139-465	Shingle Co. Ltd. (11.3x16.7)		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - J. Earl McNair Robert McNair	1947-1949	144-2
BC-2139-466	Shingle Co. Ltd. (17.5 x 23.8)		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - H. Victor Whithall Canadian Forest	1949-1952	144-2
BC-2139-467	Products Ltd., Hunting-Merrit Shingle		
	Division.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - John MacKenzie Canadian Western	1952-1955	144-2
BC-2139-468	Lumber Co. Ltd.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - W. James Pullin B.C. Forest	1955-1956	144-2
BC-2139-469	Products Ltd. Hammond Division		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - James R. Gray Alaska Pine &	1956-1958	144-2
BC-2139-470	Celllulose Ltd.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - H. Victor Whithall Canadian Forest	1958-1960	144-3
BC-2139-471	Products Ltd., Hunting-Merrit Shingle		
	Division.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Samuel J. Durmaesq Acme Single	1960-1962	144-3
BC-2139-472	& Lumber Co. Ltd		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - William Stevenson MacMillan,	1962-1963	144-3
BC-2139-473	Bloedel& Powell River Ltd.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - J. Stanley Douglas Stave Lake	1963-1965	144-3
BC-2139-474	Cedar Ltd.		
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Patrick V. Frith B.C. Forest	1965	144-3
BC-2139-475	Products Ltd., Hammond Division		

# Project files.

Date: 1976. (date of creation)

Series consists of project files related including material related to shingle and shake promotion project the Brügman BAU Exhibition in Germany. Records include correspondence, pamphlets, and brochures on shingles and shakes in Germany.

Photographs are of the Brügman exhibition stand at fair BAU in Munich. The exhibition stand is roughly 400 square meters. The fairs dominant feature was its Shingle and Shakes. Another photograph is of Mr. Ravens –British Columbia's housing minister –standing before a totem pole.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

2 photographs: b&w and col.; 16.4 cm x 23.5 cm and 12.8 cm x 17.8 cm.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Brügman BAU Exhibition	1976			
ARC-1141-137-17					
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Brügman exhibition fair BAU in	1976		138-2	
BC-2319-10	Munich				
RBSC-ARC-1141-	File - Brügman exhibition fair BAU in	1976		138-2	
BC-2139-11	Munich				

#### Reports.

Date: 1960-1966, 1990-1994 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains reports relating to the Council of Forest Industries. Material consists of reports by the COFI president regarding different forestry related topics, a report entitled "Impact of Government on Industry Competitiveness, reports on forestry resources in B.C, a report on sustainable development and B.C. pulp and paper industry, and a document on Native land claims and their relationship with forestry, reports on the overseas markets and the forestry industry, a review on the Northern Interior Lumber sector, information and proceedings concerning the Forest Forever Campaign for Wood, reports to members and divisions of COFI, a short history of Cedar, reports on the shingle and shake program and its promotion overseas, and a CFS Technical Report.

Physical description: 27.5 cm of textual records.

			·		
File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1141-38-5	File - Statistical Report 1967	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1141-38-5	File - Statistical Report 1968	1969			
RBSC-ARC-1141-38-5	File - Statistical Report 1969	1970			
RBSC-ARC-1141-38-5	File - Statistical Report 1970	1971			
RBSC-ARC-1141-38-5	File - Statistical Report 1971	1972			
RBSC-ARC-1141-56-2	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jan. – Oct. only)	1970		,	
RBSC-ARC-1141-56-3	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.)	1971			
RBSC-ARC-1141-57-1	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.)	1971			

	stries of Diffish Columbia fonds
File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.)	1972
File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.)	1972
File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.)	1973
File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.)	1973
File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.)	1974
Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.)	1974
Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.)	1975
Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.)	1975
Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.)	1976
File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.)	1976
Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.)	1977
File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.)	1977
File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.)	1978
File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.)	1978
File - Field Reports	1969
File - Field Reports	1970
File - Field Reports	1971-1972
File - Field Reports	1973
File - Field Reports	1974
File - Draft Report – Product Promotion	1975
File - Report of the Wood Products Advisory Committee	1978
File - Councils Promotion in Offshore Markets	1975
File - Councils Promotion in Offshore Markets	1975
File - Report on Current Activities of COFI	1975
File - Report on the Task Force on Member Information Services	[197-]
File - International Tariff Information	1964-1973
File - Economic Commission for Europe	1977-1980
File - US –General	1976-1979
	File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jan. – Jun.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Weekly Log Sales Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - File - Field Reports and Average Prices (Jul. – Dec.) File - Field Reports File - Report of the Wood Products Advisory Committee File - Councils Promotion in Offshore Markets File - Report on Current Activities of COFI File - Report on Current Activities of COFI File - Report on Tariff Information File - Report on Current Activities of COFI

XDSC-ARC-1141	Council of Forest made	stries of Diffish Columbia folius
RBSC- ARC-1141-108-13	File - NFPA International Trade Report	1985-1986
RBSC- ARC-1141-108-19	File - FAO Study on fibre supply and demand –European Working Party	1978-1980
RBSC-	File - Reports relating to Forintek Canada	1981-1983
ARC-1141-116-6		1901-1903
RBSC- ARC-1141-122-1	File - Reports relating to COFI	1960-1977
RBSC- ARC-1141-122-2	File - Reports relating to COFI	1960-1977
RBSC-	File - Reports relating to COFI	1960-1977
ARC-1141-122-3 RBSC-	File - Reports relating to COFI	1960-1977
ARC-1141-122-4		
RBSC- ARC-1141-122-5	File - Reports relating to COFI	1960-1977
RBSC- ARC-1141-122-6	File - Reports relating to COFI	1960-1977
RBSC- ARC-1141-122-7	File - Reports relating to COFI	1960-1977
RBSC-	File - Various Reports	[198-?]
ARC-1141-123-6	The various reports	[170 .]
RBSC-	File - Reports of the President	1965-1966
ARC-1141-129-1 RBSC-	File Decourse Commission Deport	1991-1993
ARC-1141-133-8	File - Resource Commission Report	1991-1993
RBSC-	File - Impact of Government Industry	1994
ARC-1141-133-10	Competitiveness	
RBSC- ARC-1141-133-13	File - Sustainable Development and the B.C. Pulp and Paper Industry	1990
RBSC-	File - Native Land Claims and Forestry	1991-1994
ARC-1141-133-14	Issues	
RBSC-	File - Report: The Cooperative Overseas	1988, 1992
ARC-1141-135-3 RBSC-	Market Development Program  File - Report: The Cooperative Overseas	1990-1992
ARC-1141-135-4	Market Development Program	1990-1992
RBSC- ARC-1141-135-6	File - Cooperative Overseas Market Development Project Portfolio	1984-1989
RBSC-	File - Tree Information	1990
ARC-1141-135-10		
RBSC-	File - Review: Northern Interior Lumber	1991
ARC-1141-136-9 RBSC-	Sector File - Forest Forever Program	1990
ARC-1141-136-10	The Totest Follower Flogram	1770
RBSC-	File - Forest Forever Program	1990
ARC-1141-136-11 RBSC-	File Paparts to Mambars and Divisions	1972
ARC-1141-139-2	File - Reports to Members and Divisions	19/2
RBSC- ARC-1141-139-11	File - Story of Cedar	[19-]
RBSC-	File - Shingle and Shake program	1986
ARC-1141-140-21		
RBSC- ARC-1141-142-12	File - Shingle and Shake CFS Technical Report	1986
1171-172-12	Toport	

#### Speeches and addresses.

Date: 1989. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains remarks and speeches made by the president of COFI. Material consists of remarks made by Mike Apsey as President of COFI at the signing ceremony to launch the cooperative Industrial and Market Development Program.

Photographs include the signing of the \$6.85 million agreement between the wood products industry and the B.C. Government. Included in the photo are Ted Cameron, hon. John Jansen, Hon. Frank Oberle and Mike Apsey.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

47 photographs: b&w and col.; 12 x 17.2 cm or smaller.

#### File / item list

# Collection RBSC-ARC-1141-136-12: Cooperative Industrial and Market Development Program

Date: 1989 (date of creation)

Physical description: 47 photographs: b&w and col.; 12 x 17.2 cm of smaller.

File / item list				
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-1-9	File - Wood Specialties Group	1989	138-1	
RBSC-ARC-1141- BC-2139-360-398	File - Cooperative and Market Development Program	1989	138-12	

#### Statistics.

<u>Date</u>: 1920-1986. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains statistics relating to the Council of Forest Industries activities. Material consists of statistics regard the shingle and shake and lumber exports from Canada to the United States, statistics of Certigrade Shingles and Certi-Split Shake production by grade and type, Red band Shingle Conversion Table, figures on the

shipment of shingle and shakes to external markets, shingle and shake export figures, and shingle and shake exports by country.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records.

# File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-ARC-1141-38-4 File - Red Cedar shingle & Handsplit Shake Bureau stats

XD5C-ARC-11+1	Council of Forest made	stries of Diffish Columbia fonds
RBSC- ARC-1141-104-6	File - Plywood Quota Statistics	[192-]
RBSC- ARC-1141-137-7	File - Shingle and Shake Statistics	1986
RBSC- ARC-1141-137-10	File - Shingle and Shake Statistics	1977-1978
RBSC- ARC-1141-137-12	File - Shingle and Shake Statistics oversized	[19-]
RBSC- ARC-1141-139-5	File - Certigrade Shingles and Certi-Split Shakes Production	1966-1981
RBSC- ARC-1141-139-8	File - Conversion tables for Red Cedar Shingle CRCSA	1938
RBSC- ARC-1141-139-17	File - Shingle and Shake Shipment Figures	1982
RBSC- ARC-1141-139-22	File - Shingle/Shake Shipment and Export Figures	1962-1981
RBSC- ARC-1141-139-23	File - Shingle/Shake Shipment and Export Figures by country	1969-1983
RBSC- ARC-1141-139-24	File - Shingle/Shake Shipment and Export Figures by country	1965-1969
RBSC- ARC-1141-142-10	File - Shingle and Shake Miscellaneous Statistics	1985
RBSC- ARC-1141-145-3	File - Canadian Exports by Commodity Classification	1985
	Note:	
	Moved from box 137	